
SOLTERRA RESORT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Advanced Meeting Package 

Regular Meeting 

Date/Time: 

Thursday 

January 26, 2023 
9:30 a.m. 

Location: 

Solterra Resort Amenity Center 

5200 Solterra Blvd., 

Davenport, FL 33837 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 

considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 



Solterra Resort Community Development District 
c/o DPFG Management & Consulting LLC 

250 International Parkway, Suite 208 

Lake Mary, FL  32746 

321-263-0132 x742

Board of Supervisors  

Solterra Resort Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Solterra Resort Community Development 

District is scheduled for Thursday, January 26, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. at Solterra Resort Amenity 

Center – 5200 Solterra Blvd., Davenport, FL 33837. 

The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 

your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact the District Manager at (321) 263-
0132 X 749 or lkrause@dpfgmc.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Larry Krause 
Larry Krause 
District Manager 

Cc: Attorney  

Engineer 

District Records 

mailto:lkrause@dpfgmc.com


Page 1 of 3 

Denotes Return to Agenda Link  

SOLTERRA RESORT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Meeting Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 

Time: 9:30 a.m. 

Location: Solterra Resort Amenity Center Dial-in Number: 1-904-348-0776 

5200 Solterra Boulevard Phone Conference ID: 862 156 243# 

Davenport, Florida  33837 (Mute/Unmute: *6) 

Agenda 
For the full agenda packet, please contact:  sconley@dpfgmc.com 

I. Roll Call:
Yes   Phone   No
S1: Karan Wienker

 (Chair) 

Yes   Phone   No
S2: Sharon Harley

Yes   Phone   No
S3: Connie Osner 

Yes   Phone   No
S4: Anthony Crawford

Yes   Phone   No
S5: Ariane Casanova 

 (Vice Chair) 

II. Audience Comments – Agenda Items
(Limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda items)

III. Business Items

A. Update on Entrance Queuing Lane Project Exhibit 1 

1. Ratification of Project Engineer Agreement Exhibit 2 - Under 
Separate Cover 

B. Vendor Reports

1. Aquatic Maintenance – Steadfast Environmental Exhibit 3 

2. Landscape Maintenance – Dana Bryant, Yellowstone Landscape

a. Consideration of Roundabout Refurbishment Proposal -

$12,958.14

Exhibit 4 

3. Amenity Manager – Kyla Semino, Evergreen Lifestyles Management

a. Ratification of Mailchimp Account Upgrade - $288/yr

b. Consideration of Proposals

i. Security – Remote Monitoring Services Exhibit 5 - Under 
Separate Cover 

A) Tekwave Solutions - $21,521.00

Setup/Installation Plus $11,800.00/yr  –
Previously Presented

ii. Printer/Copier Replacement Exhibit 6 

A) Bizhub C300i - 5 year lease - $337.78/month

B) Bizhub C450i refurbished - 5 year lease -

$542.00/month – previously presented

C) Xerox AltaLink C8145 – 5 year lease -

$354.00/month

l



SOLTERRA RESORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT January 26, 2023 Agenda 

Page 2 of 3 

Denotes Return to Agenda Link  

III. Business Items (Continued)

B. Vendor Reports (Continued)

3. Amenity Manager (Continued)

b. Consideration of Proposals (Continued)

iii. Pest Control Services Exhibit 7 

A) Action Environmental Services - $17,229.60/yr
– Previously Presented

B) Massey Commercial Services - $16,000.00/yr

Plus $5,015.00 Equipment Purchase – Previously

Presented

Exhibit 8 

Exhibit 9 

Exhibit 10 

Exhibit 11 

iv. Amenity Cleaning Services

A) Amenity Services - $51,600.00/yr – Previously

Presented

v. Pool Furniture

A) Sunbrite Outdoor Furniture Frame

Refurbishment - $7,675.00- Previously Presented

B) Sunbrite Outdoor Furniture Restrap -

$13,845.00 - Previously Presented

C) Admiral Furniture - $44,541.52 – Previously

Presented

vi. Amenity Center Furniture

A) Haverty’s Furniture – NTE: $14,769.99 –
Previously Presented

vii. Pool Maintenance

A) Sandri Pool Tech - $78,000.00 – Previously

Presented

B) Water Works Aquatic Services - $78,000.00
– Previously Presented

viii. Pro-Tech Ductless Air Handler Wheel Cleaning -

$718.08

Exhibit 12 

c. Discussion on Bollard Posts at Front Gate

d. Discussion on Handyman

e. Update on Front Entrance Signage

C. Discussion on Holiday Lighting

D. Review of Current Security Guard Agreement and Discussion on

Authorization for Staff to Proceed with RFP Publication

Exhibit 13 - Under 
Separate Cover

l



SOLTERRA RESORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT January 26, 2023 Agenda 

Page 3 of 3 

Denotes Return to Agenda Link  

III. Business Items (Continued)

E. Review of Access and Parking Policies and Agreements Exhibit 14 

1. Access Policy

2. Parking Policy Approved 8/27/2020

3. HOA License Agreement For Parking Enforcement 2019

4. HOA License Agreement For Parking Enforcement Amendment 1 -

Subject to HOA Approval

5. Towing Agreement

IV. Staff Reports

A. District Counsel – Meredith Hammock, KE Law Group

1. Discussion on Gatehouse Relocation

2. Discussion on Policy for Proper Use of Surplus Property

B. District Engineer – Tonja Stewart, Stantec

C. District Manager – Larry Krause, DPFG

1. Field Operations Report Exhibit 15 

V. Consent Agenda

A. Consideration For Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors

Regular Meeting Held December 22, 2022

Exhibit 16 

B. Consideration For Acceptance – The December 2022 Unaudited Financial

Report

Exhibit 17 

VI. Audience Comments – New Business
(Limited to 3 minutes per individual for non-agenda items)

VII. Supervisor Requests
(Includes Next Meeting Agenda Item Requests)

VIII. Action Items Summary
(To Be E-mailed to Supervisors and Staff)

IX. Next Meeting Quorum Check
9:30 a.m. on February 23, 2023 at the Solterra Resort Amenity Center (5200 Solterra Blvd., Davenport, FL  33837)

Yes   Phone   No
S1: Karan Wienker

Yes   Phone   No
S2: Sharon Harley

Yes   Phone   No
S3: Connie Osner 

Yes   Phone   No
S4: Anthony Crawford

Yes   Phone   No
S5: Ariane Casanova 

X. Adjournment

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1  

l



0

SOLTERRA RESORT
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA

CONCEPTUAL SKETCH
01/11/2022      -     CONTACT TYLER SUDDETH, P.E.     (407) 427-1678SP-01

NORTH

l



SOLTERRA RESORT
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA

CONCEPTUAL SKETCH
01/21/2022      -     CONTACT TYLER SUDDETH, P.E.     (407) 427-1678SP-03

NORTH

l



EXHIBIT 2

To Be Distributed 

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 

  

l



Inspec n Date:

Prepared by:

WWW.STEADFASTENV.COM
813-836-7940

STEADFAST OFFICE:

1/16/2023 3:15 PM

Lee Smith

Solterra Resort CDD Aquatics

Account Manager

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 Comments: 

SITE:

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

1

2

Cattails

Cattails

Significant amount of surface and subsurface algae present in this pond. Gulf
Coast Spikerush, Cattails, and Torpedo Grass are found in this pond as well in
significant amounts. Technician will target this pond and spend extra time on it to
get under control.

Surface and subsurface algae present in this pond. Significant amount of
vegetation and grasses in pond. Most of these grasses are Pickerelweed. Also
contains Cattails and Torpedo Grass. Buffer around vegetation continues to be
maintained and free of nuisance species. Technician will continue to monitor and
treat.

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 Comments: 

SITE:

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

3

4

Water level in pond is low. Beneficial Gulf Coast Spikerush present throughout.
Surface and subsurface algae present has been treated by technician and will be
monitored. Other grasses present such as Torpedo Grass will continue to be
treated during future maintenance events.

One half of pond is dominated by grasses including Pickerelweed, Torpedo Grass,
and beneficial Gulf Coast Spikerush. Babytears are also present in minor amounts.
Technicians are maintaining a buffer around this area that is free of nuisance
species. The other half of the pond is in excellent condition and only has minor
amounts of subsurface algae present. Technicians will continue to monitor and
treat this site.

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 

 

 

 

 Comments: 

 

SITE:

 

 

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

5

6

Cattails

Significant amount of Duckweed present around the perimeter of this pond. Minor
amounts of subsurface algae present throughout the pond as well. Technician will
continue to target these species during future maintenance events.

Beneficial Gulf Coast Spikerush present around perimeter of pond. Minor amounts
of Torpedo Grass present as well. Routine maintenance and monitoring will occur
here.

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 

 

 

 

 Comments: 

 

SITE:

 

 

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

7

8

Significant amount of beneficial plants in this pond, but also a significant amount of
nuisance species as well. The main nuisance species is Torpedo Grass which is
found all throughout the pond. Technician will continue to treat this pond in order to
make it more aesthetically pleasing.

Significant amount of Torpedo Grass present around perimeter of pond. This is the
main problem at this site. Technician will continue to work on controlling this grass.

l



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 

 

 

 

 Comments: 

 

SITE:

 

 

SITE:

Comments: 

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

WATER:            ��������������������	�
�����������������������
ALGAE:            ���������������������	
�	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������������
� ������������� ������������������������������������������������������������
�������
GRASSES:        ���������������������������������������������������������	
�������
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
��������������������������������������������������������� �
���������������������!������������� �
����������"���������������������������������	�!� ����������#�!��$

9

10

Water level on pond is a little bit low. Pond is in excellent condition besides for
some minor amounts of surface and subsurface algae. Routine maintenance and
monitoring will occur here.

Pond is in great condition besides for the moderate amount of surface algae that is
present. Technician will target this algae during next visit.

l



 

       STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

RECOMMENDATIONS

69

With the arrival of January, winter intensifies. Mornings and night temperatures have decreased (40-50), with
the occasional higher daytime temperature. The growth rate for both algae and nuisance plants are slowing
as a result, giving technicians the ability to make headway in more overgrown areas. Rainfall events have
been few and far between, and with only the occasional isolated event; the water levels of most ponds have
decreased as winter progresses. Decreased rainfall provides assistance in the growth of algae, as well as
decreased nighttime temperatures extending the time it takes for treated algae to decay (beyond the usual
7-10 day period).  Additionally, most types of vegetation that enter a dormant period will do so during winter's
shortened light-cycles. It may look as though many types of vegetation are "dead" or "dying" but are simply
awaiting the return of spring, where these species will return to life.

On this visit, nearly all ponds noted were in good condition. Nuisance grasses are still present in significant
amounts and will continue to be treated and monitored. Some forms of vegetation that are present in the
ponds are going dormant due to the decreasing temperatures. Shoreline grasses were noted and will be
taken care of. Algae was still present but is slowly disappearing as technicians continue to routinely treat. Any
surface growth had been previously treated and was already beginning to decay. Several ponds contain large
areas of vegetation within them. These areas are being contained and technicians are focusing on keeping a
vegetation free buffer around them.

Continue to treat ponds for algae, administer follow-ups to ponds experiencing extended decay times.

Administer treatments to any nuisance grasses growing along shorelines and within water.

Stay alert for debris items that find their way to the pond's shore.

Thank you for choosing Steadfast Environmental!

l



 

 

                          

 
 

MAINTENANCE AREA

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 

  

l



Proposal #275858
Date: 01/17/2023

From: Dana Bryant

Proposal For Location

Solterra CDD
c/o DPFG
250 International Pkwy
Suite 280
Lake Mary, FL 32746

5200 Solterra Blvd
main:
mobile:

Davenport, FL 33837

Property Name: Solterra CDD

Round-A-Bout Rehab Terms: Net 30

ITEM DESCRIPTION Quantity

General Labor 80.00

Loropetalum, 3 GAL 140.00

Texas Sage, 3 GAL 70.00

Sod 1500.00

Mulch 300.00

Bismarke Palm 1.00

Equipment Rental (UPDATE COST) 1.00

Client Notes

· Remove all existing Plant Material from the Round-a-bout
· Regrade the Round-a-bout into a more conical grade
· Install a Bismarke Palm in the Center of the Island, min 18-20' OA
· Install a 9' Ring of Plum Purple Loropetalum, 3gal
· Install a 9' Ring of Texas Sage 3gal
· Install an 8' ring of St Augustine Sod
· Make all the necessary irrigation changes / repairs 
· Dress with Premium CoCo Brown Mulch

SUBTOTAL $12,958.14

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $12,958.14

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and specifications are
hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that dies due to
conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water restrictions, etc.) shall not
be included in the warranty.

Yellowstone Landscape | Tel 954.768.9806 Page 1 of 2l



Contact Assigned To

Dana Bryant
Print Name:

danabryant@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | Tel 954.768.9806 Page 2 of 2l



EXHIBIT 5 

Security Information
Distributed Under

Separate Cover

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 

  

l



Quotation ID:
Date/Time: 

Page 1 of 280051458
12/13/2022 11:03:00 AM

Quotation
Prepared Exclusively for: 

Solterra Resort Cdd
Kyla Semino

Ste 340

270 W Plant St

Winter Garden, FL 34787-2994

Prepared by:

Jacob Lane
INSIDE SALES REPRESENTATIVE
Office:  (813) 287-1102

jlane@kmbs.konicaminolta.us

Offer Expires: 12/29/2022

Product: Device & Software
Installation Location - 1: Solterra Resort Cdd,  270 W Plant St,  Winter Garden, FL 34787-2994
Delivery Contact: 

Qty Product Description Product Configuration

1 Bizhub C300i Bizhub C300i Color A3 Mfp/30 Ppm, Tn-328y Yellow Toner, Tn-328m Magenta 
Toner, Tn-328c Cyan Toner, Tn-328k Black Toner, Mfp Delivery Charge - Level One, 
Basic Network Service - Bns04, Df-714 Dual Scan Auto Document Fder, Dk-516 
Copy Desk, Fs-533 Inner Finisher, Pk-519 Punch Kit For Fs-533, Recycled Power 
Filter 120v/15a, Bizhub Secure

Maintenance Services 

Maintenance Plan: Base Plus Term:  60 Months

Entitlements:  Toner, Digital Connected Support, Parts/Labor

Installation Location - 1:  Solterra Resort Cdd,  270 W Plant St,  Winter Garden, FL 34787-2994

Qty
Bill 
Plan TypeDevice

Pages 
Included

Values shown per device 

Overage 
Frequency  

Overage 
Charge 

Bizhub C300i 1 Mono Monthly2,000 $ 0.01155

1 Color Monthly1,000 $ 0.07468

1 Digital Connected Support

Existing Financial Considerations

Special Incentive – Reimbursed to Customer

Incentive Amount Explanation
 $300.00 Rebate

l

sconley
Highlight

sconley
Highlight

sconley
Highlight



Quotation ID:
Date/Time: 

Page 2 of 280051458
12/13/2022 11:03:00 AM

Quotation Summary & Acceptance 

Transaction Type : Lease - Fair Market Value Purchase Option Term: 60 Months

                                           Projected Monthly Obligation(s): Amount 
 $337.78                                               Device/Software/Maintenance Services:

                                                                                      Total(Excluding applicable taxes)  $337.78 

Please contact Jacob Lane,  (813) 287-1102, to accept this quotation and have an Order/Lease Agreement delivered for signature.

l



bizhub C300i Datasheet3

DESCRIPTIONS

SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS
Panel size/resolution 10.1” / 1024 x 600

System memory (standard/max) 8,192 MB

System hard disk 256 GB (standard)

Interface 10/100/1,000-Base-T Ethernet; USB 2.0;  

Wi-Fi 802.11 b/g/n (optional)

Network protocols TCP/IP (IPv4/IPv6); SMB; LPD; IPP; SNMP;  

HTTP(S); AppleTalk; Bonjour

Automatic document feeder (optional) Up to 100 originals; A6–A3; 35–163 g/m²;  

RADF or Dualscan ADF available

Paper input capacity (standard/max) 1,150 sheets / 6,650 sheets

Paper tray input (standard) 1x 500 sheets; A6–A3; custom sizes; 52–256 g/m²

1x 500 sheets; A5–SRA3; custom sizes; 52–256 g/m²

Paper tray input (optional) 2x 500 sheets; A5–A3; 52–256 g/m²

1x 2,500 sheets; A4; custom sizes; 52–256 g/m²

Large capacity tray (optional) 1x 3,000 sheets; A4; custom sizes; 52–256 g/m²

Manual bypass 150 sheets; A6–SRA3; Custom sizes; Banner; 60–300 g/m²

Automatic duplexing A5–SRA3; 52–256 g/m²

Finishing modes (optional) Offset; Group; Sort; Staple; Punch; Half-fold; Letter-fold; Booklet

Output capacity (standard) Max. 250 sheets

Output Capacity (optional) Max. 3,300 sheets

Stapling Max. 50 sheets or 48 sheets + 2 cover sheets (up to 209 g/m²)

Letter fold Max. 3 sheets

Letter fold capacity Max. 30 sheets; unlimited (without tray)

Booklet Max. 20 sheets or 19 sheets + 1 cover sheet (up to 209 g/m²)

Booklet output capacity Max. 100 booklets; unlimited (without tray)

Copy/print volume (monthly) Rec. 25,000 pages; Max.¹ 150,000 pages

Toner lifetime Black up to 28,000 pages

CMY up to 28,000 pages

Imaging unit lifetime Black up to 225,000/1,000,000 pages (drum/developer)

CMY up to 90,000/1,000,000 pages (drum/developer)

Power consumption 220–240 V / 50/60 Hz; Less than 1.58 kW

System dimension (W x D x H) 615 x 688 x 779 mm (without options)

System weight Approx. 84.0 kg (without options)

PRINTER SPECIFICATIONS
Print resolution 1,800 (equivalent) x 600 dpi; 1200 x 1200 dpi

Print Speed A4 (mono/colour) Up to 30/30 ppm

Page description language PCL 6 (XL3.0); PCL 5c; PostScript 3 (CPSI 3016); XPS

Operating System Windows 7 (32/64); Windows 8/8.1 (32/64); Windows 10 (32/64);  

Windows Server 2008 (32/64); Windows Server 2008 R2;  

Windows Server 2012; Windows Server 2012 R2;  

Windows Server 2016; Windows Server 2019;  

Macintosh OS X 10.10 or later; Unix; Linux; Citrix

Printer fonts 80 PCL Latin; 137 PostScript 3 Emulation Latin

Mobile printing AirPrint (iOS); Mopria (Android);  

Konica Minolta Mobile Print (iOS/Android/Windows 10 Mobile); 

Mobile Authentication and Pairing (iOS/Android) 

Optional: Google Cloud Print; WiFi Direct

PRINTER SPECIFICATIONS (OPTIONAL)
Print controller Embedded Fiery IC-420

Controller CPU AMD GX-424CC @ 2.4 GHz

Memory/HDD 2,048 MB / 500 GB

Page description language Adobe PostScript 3 (CPSI 3020); PCL 6; PCL 5c

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

ENHANCED FEATURES
LK-102v3 PDF enhancements PDF/A (1b); PDF encryption; digital signature

LK-105v4 OCR text recognition Searchable PDF and PPTX

LK-106 Barcode fonts Supports native barcode printing

LK-107 Unicode fonts Supports native Unicode printing

LK-108 OCR A and B fonts Supports native OCR A and B font printing

LK-110v2 Document converter pack Generates various file formats incl. DOCX; XLSX and PDF/A

LK-111 ThinPrint® Client Print data compression for reduced network impact

LK-114 Serverless pull printing Secure and Follow Me printing solution  

requiring no server application

LK-115v2 TPM activation Trusted Platform Module for protection of data  

encryption and decryption

LK-116 Antivirus Bitdefender® Antivirus provides real time scanning  

of all in-/outcoming data

CONNECTIVITY
FK-514 Fax board Super G3 fax, digital fax functionality

UK-221 Wireless LAN Wireless LAN and wireless LAN Access Point Mode

EK-608 USB I/F kit USB keyboard connection

EK-609 USB I/F kit USB keyboard connection; Bluetooth

IC-420 Fiery controller Professional colour print controller

VI-516 Interface kit for IC-420 Fiery controller interface card

UK-115 Interface board for IC-420 Fiery controller interface board

AU-102 Biometric authentication Finger vein scanner

ID card reader Various ID card technologies

MK-735 Mount kit Installation kit for ID card reader

OTHERS
DF-632 Document feeder Reversing automatic document feeder, capacity 100 originals

DF-714 Document feeder Dualscan automatic document feeder, capacity 100 originals

OC-511 Original cover Cover instead of ADF

WT-506 Working table Authentication device placement

KP-102 10-Key pad For use instead of touchscreen

SC-509 Security kit Copy guard function (2 kits required for Dualscan ADF)

KH-102 Keyboard holder To place USB keyboard

CU-102 Air cleaning unit Improving indoor air quality by reduced emissions

MEDIA INPUT
PC-116 1x Universal tray 500 sheets, A5-A3, 52-256 g/m²

PC-216 2x Universal tray 2x 500 sheets, A5-A3, 52-256 g/m²

PC-416 Large capacity tray 2,500 sheets, A4, 52-256 g/m²

LC-302 Large capacity tray 3,000 sheets, A4, 52-256 g/m²

BT-C1e Banner tray Multipage banner feeding

DK-516x Copier desk Provides storage space for print media and other materials

MEDIA OUTPUT
FS-533 Inner finisher 50-sheet stapling, 500 sheets max. output

PK-519 Punch kit for FS-533 2/4 hole punching, autoswitching

FS-536 Staple finisher 50-sheet stapling, 3,300 sheets max. output

FS-536SD Booklet finisher 50-sheets staple finisher; 20-sheets booklet finisher;  

2,300 sheets max. output

PK-520 Punch kit for FS-536(SD) 2/4 hole punching; autoswitching

RU-513 Relay unit For FS-536(SD)/FS-537(SD) installation,  

(Max. 100 sheets output capacity)

JS-506 Job separator Separation of fax output; etc.

l



bizhub C300i Datasheet4

04
/2

01
9

SCANNER SPECIFICATIONS
Scan speed (mono/colour) Up to 100/100 ipm in simplex

Up to 200/200 ipm in duplex

Scan modes Scan-to-eMail (Scan-to-Me); Scan-to-SMB (Scan-to-Home);  

Scan-to-FTP; Scan-to-Box; Scan-to-USB; Scan-to-WebDAV;  

Scan-to-URL; TWAIN scan

File formats JPEG; TIFF; PDF; Compact PDF; Encrypted PDF;  

XPS; Compact XPS; PPTX 

Optional: Searchable PDF; PDF/A 1a and 1b;  

Searchable DOCX/PPTX/XLSX

Scan destinations 2,100 (single + group); LDAP support

COPIER SPECIFICATIONS
Imaging technology Laser

Toner technology Simitri® HD polymerised toner

Copy/print speed A4 (mono/colour) Up to 30/30 ppm

Copy/print speed A3 (mono/colour) Up to 15/15 ppm

Autoduplex Speed A4 (mono/colour) Up to 30/30 ppm

1st copy out time A4 5.0/6.7 sec.

Warm-up time Approx. 11 sec. in mono; 13 sec. in color²

Copy resolution 600 x 600 dpi

Gradation 256 gradations

Multicopy 1–9,999

Original format A6–A3; Custom sizes

Magnification 25–400% in 0.1% steps; Auto-zooming

FAX SPECIFICATIONS
Fax standard Super G3 (optional)

Fax transmission Analogue; i-Fax; Colour i-Fax; IP-Fax

Fax resolution Up to 600 x 600 dpi

Fax compression MH; MR; MMR; JBIG

Fax modem Up to 33.6 Kbps

Fax destinations 2,100 (single + group)

USER BOX SPECIFICATIONS
Storable documents Up to 3,000 documents or 10,000 pages

Type of user boxes Public; Personal (with password or authentication);  

Group (with authentication)

Type of system boxes Secure print; Encrypted PDF print; Fax receipt; Fax polling

SYSTEM FEATURES
Security Functions (standard) ISO 15408 HCD-PP Common Criteria (in evalutation); IP filtering 

and port blocking; SSL2; SSL3 and TLS1.0/1.1/1.2 network  

communication; IPsec support; IEEE 802.1x support;  

User authentication; Authentication log; Secure print; Kerberos; 

Hard disk overwrite (8 standard types); Hard disk data encryption 

(AES 256); Memory data auto deletion; Confidential fax receipt; 

Print user data encryption

Security Functions (optional) Antivirus realtime scanning (Bitdefender®);  

Copy protection (Copy Guard, Password Copy)

Accounting (standard) Up to 1,000 user accounts; Active Directory support (user name +  

password + e-mail + smb folder); User function access definition

Accounting Functions (optional) Biometric authentication (finger vein scanner);  

ID card authentication (ID card reader);  

Authentication by mobile device (Android/iOS)

Software PageScope Net Care Device Manager; PageScope Data Admin-

istrator; PageScope Box Operator; PageScope Web Connection; 

Print Status Notifier; Driver Packaging Utility; Log Management 

Utility

¹ If the maximum volume is reached within a period of one year, then a maintenance cycle must be performed

² Warm-up time may vary depending on the operating environment and usage

 –  All specifications refer to A4-size paper of 80 g/m² quality.
 –  The support and availability of the listed specifications and functionalities varies depending on operating systems, 

applications and network protocols as well as network and system configurations.
 –  The stated life expectancy of each consumable is based on specific operating conditions such as page coverage for a 

particular page size (6% coverage of A4). The actual life of each consumable will vary depending on use and other printing 
variables including page coverage, page size, media type, continuous or intermittent printing, ambient temperature and 
humidity.

 –  Some of the product illustrations contain optional accessories.
 –  Specifications and accessories are based on the information available at the time of printing and are subject to change 

without notice.
 –  Konica Minolta does not warrant that any specifications mentioned will be error-free.
 –  All brand and product names may be registered trademarks or trademarks of their respective holders and are hereby 

acknowledged.

Konica Minolta Business Solutions Europe GmbH      Europaallee 17, 30855 Langenhagen, Germany      www.konicaminolta.eu l



����������	

�����������������������

�

������������������������	��
���� !������"#$%#$�$$�"&$�&$	�'(

)*+,*�'-*,,.,/0
1234�56786�9:688;8<=�34�>63==8<�3<�?@AB3<�C<:A342?D�128�>E674�FGH�B<7�FGHI�68J86�=E�=28�KL4=E;86M�=28�>E674�NOM�HP�B<7�GHI�68J86�=E�QGRSTU�VSRGWXU�YHPSROPP�

ZGWHXSGRP�[\Z\]\̂�_RT\M�3<̀AL73<:�3=4�4La4373B6384�B<7�B:8<=4D

bcd0e.,*�f/ge*.h0ie/

jek0,**h�l,de*0�b++
m=8�nop

qrp�s�@AB<=�m=

s3<=86�tB678<M�uv�norwrxqyyo

z*e+c{0&�|,}i{,�~�jeg0�h*,

��������������������������mEA=866B��84E6=�K77M��qrp�s�@AB<=�m=M��s3<=86�tB678<M�uv�norwrxqyyo

�������������������AB�m8;3<E�M��w�n���orxywny

z*e+c{0�|,d{*i�0ie/ �ch/0i0� z*e+c{0�be/gi-c*h0ie/

�3�2La�Ko�p3��8JL6a34287

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

����� �3�2La�Ko�p3�o��@�;�KEAE6��J�

����� �J���8A3�86��K2B6:8�x�v8�8A�1>E

����� �B43̀��8=>E6��m86�3̀8�x��<4po

(hi/0,/h/{,�j,*}i{,d�

��������!������������������5<8��B=8  ¡¢£¤��¥¦�������

��������������1E<86M��3:3=BA�KE<<8̀=87�mL��E6=�M�m=B�A84M��E�§<�186;�9<<LBA�C4̀BAB=3E<

§<4=BAAB=3E<�vÈB=3E<�x��̈��mEA=866B��84E6=�K77M��qrp�s�@AB<=�m=M��s3<=86�tB678<M�uv�norwrxqyyo

�0�

©ikk�

zkh/�ª��,|,}i{,
zh-,d�
f/{kc+,+

«���������¬������������

�®�����̄°¦��±���������� � ����±��� ���������
��������!������������������������������������������������

²³id0i/-�́i/h/{ihk�be/di+,*h0ie/d

µ�����������������±���������������������

1234�683;aL648;8<=�34�a83<:��6E�3787�B4�B�4�8̀3BA�3<̀8<=3�8�=E>B674�=28�=28��L6̀2B48¶J3<B<̀3<:�EJ�B�<8>��6E7L̀=¶486�3̀8D�s8�B:688�=E�68;3=�=28�§<̀8<=3�8�9;EL<=�4��=E�=28�

KL4=E;86��8;3==B<̀8�9776844�42E><�a8AE>�L�E<�68̀83�=�EJ�JL<73<:�3<�JLAA�JE6�=234�56786�9:688;8<=D��s8�>3AA�<E=�a8�A3BaA8�=E��EL�E6�B<��=2367��B6=��B4�B�684LA=�EJ�=234�683;aL648;8<=�

=6B<4B̀=3E<D

�f/{,/0i},�'.ec/0 ²³�kh/h0ie/

�·nppDpp� �8aB=8

¹̧º»¼½¾¿�À¿ÁÂÃ¹ÄÂ�Å̧Æ�ÇÈȨ́ ÊËÌÍÎÉÏÐÑÎÒÇÓÉÎȨ̂ ÒÐÎÔÓÐÌËÕÇÇȨ̀ ÒÏ

l



����������	

�����������������������

�

����������������������� 	��
����!"������#$�%$�����#&��&�	�'(

��)*+,--./0*�'112*33�456*0,.7�8/0*/-,9*:

;<=>?@@A�@?;<@>�BCC

;DEFG�HIJ

�KLJ�M�N=AO>�;>@??>�;>?�HIJ

MPO>?@�QA@C?O�R�S=�HILTL

UV3-W+*2�X6-,W/3�Y�Z*2,[,0.-,W/

>\�G]̂D_G�̀]�GabGccG]F�bD̂F\dG_�GaeG_EG]bGR�ecG̀̂G�F̀fG�̀�d\dG]F�F\�Deg̀FG�h\D_�̀ìEc̀jcG�E]i\EbE]k�\eFE\]̂�̀]g�F\�iG_Elh�FmG�E]i\EbG�d̀EcE]k�̀]g�̀bb\D]F̂�

èh̀jcG�̀gg_Ĝ̂nb\]F̀bF�E]l\_d̀FE\]�oG�m̀iG�\]�lEcGp�Pl�bm̀]kĜ�̀_G�_GqDE_Gg�F\�h\D_�P]i\EbG�r̀EcE]k�\_�Abb\D]F̂�Ǹh̀jcG�̀gg_Ĝ̂Ĝ�sE]bcDgE]k�b\]F̀bF�

E]l\_d̀FE\]tR�ecG̀̂G�b\]F̀bF�h\D_�;̀cĜ�@Ge_ĜG]F̀FEiG�l\_�̀̂ Ê̂F̀]bGp

u.v�wv*+6-,W/�5-.-V3&

xyz{|x }��~������

xyz{�x ���������"������������������������������������������������������������������ xy���|x

xyz{�x ���������"����������������������������������������������������������

�]FEc�oG�_GbGEiG�̀�F̀a�GaGdeFE\]�bG_FElEb̀FG�\_�\FmG_�ìcEg�e_\\l�\l�F̀a�GaGdeF�̂F̀FD̂R�oG�oEcc�bm̀_kG�h\D�̀cc�̀eecEb̀jcG�lGgG_̀cR�̂F̀FGR�̀]g�

c\b̀c�F̀aĜp

����������������������������������������������������������xy���x

xy����x�������������������������������������������������������������������xy���x

}�����������xy��|x

�V20�.3*�X21*2&

xyz��z|xNm\]Gn?d̀Ecxyz��y|xN\_F̀c�B\]F̀bF�

xyz����|xN\_F̀c�PC�xyz���|xN\_F̀c�ÒdG�

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������xy��zx

xy��z�|x�����������������������

������������������������������������������� ����������� ��������~�������������������������������������������������xy��{x

������������������xy���x

������ !����������������������"������������������������������������������������������������xy���x

8/9W,0*�¡W2+.-&

¢£¤¥¦§̈©�ª©«¬£®¬�̄¢°�±²³¢́ µ¶·̧³¹º»̧¼±½³̧ ¢́¼º̧¾½º¶µ¿±±²¢¼¹

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

l



����������	

�����������������������������������������������	��

���� !������"#$�#$�$$�"%$�%$	�&'

()*+,+-.(/01232045�67829�:;;<0==>

��?�����@A�B�����C�D�D���E��?��F�G����?�����H����������������IH������?������������@�����������������������H�����?�������?����@��J�I��

I�����I��H�A�D����D��������KE���������B���������?��AL

()*M+(

N�OD�����J��������P���������?����@����������HJ�I����Q��?���������()*),R(

()S-TR(N�OD�����J��������P�����?����@����������H�����H������������������� �

CU���������������V������Q�����?��LF

()*),W(

X���N�OD����()*),.(

YZ[\]̂_̀�abc]de_��Y]f_[%�C�L�LJ�gP����� ���������F��

���D������A�@����������

hi98�j0724k

lmnop�qrstumouvwk40>�
x=0724ky0z0<{<004t97|1k76}829>�

���D������A�@�����������

~]�\_̀̀���_[]̀\�Yff
j50�or�

�s����v9845�j5

�2450<��8<;04������orsmst�uur

���?��������������������

~]�\_̀̀���_[]̀\�Yff
j50�or�

�s����v9845�j5

�2450<��8<;04������orsmst�uur

'��'�~�e]̂�YZ[\]̂_̀��]̀\��

}ih}�j�2=�8�1k739050�84;�1k73<0w04=2z0�=0<z210�7848{07045�5kk9�899k�24{�k�<�192045=�5k�7848{0�5w02<�hk4218�}24k958�811k�45=�t�<2{w5��<k7�5w02<�;0=x5k3�k<�

=78<53wk40|��}ih}�j�k��0<=��r�s�8110==�5k�hk4218�}24k958�=�33k<5�84;�3<k;�15�<0=k�<10=��t�899�24�k40�39810|

v908=0�3<kz2;0�8�3<278<i�1k45815��k<�}ih}�j|1k7�<0{2=5<852k4>�����

�870> �17x4��

67829> �17x0��

�1k35r� �Q���D������A
��EL����D�������������

:11k�45���> o��s�n�o

������� �¡ ¢£¤�¥£�¦�§�̈©ª�«¬®̄ª°±²̄³̈ ª́̄«�³±̄µ́±¬¶̈ ©̈�³°

�

�

�

�

�

l



�����������
	
������������������������������������������������

����� ������!"#$"#�##�!%#�%#��&'

()*+)�,-../)0�1�&22+34/52+

 ���������� 67����8+/9+

:;<=�>?@ABC<=D�EDF;G�H;A>C?C<CD>�I;<=�BHHDJCBAHD�;K�CL?>�M=ND=�O@=DDPDAC�QRST�UVVWXYWU�G?CL�NBCDZC?PD�>CBPJTV[\]̂\]V]]�V[_]V_]Y�̀ab���
�

cFDB>D�>DD�BAN�>?@A�CLD�>DJB=BCD�dDB>DZe?ABAH?A@�O@=DDPDAC�K;=�CD=P>�BAN�H;AN?C?;A>�@;fD=A?A@�CLD�K?ABAH?A@�B>>;H?BCDN�G?CL�CL?>�M=ND=�O@=DDPDACg���
��
hL?>�M=ND=�O@=DDPDAC�?>�A;C�E?AN?A@�<J;A�<>�<AC?F�>?@ADN�EI�B�i;A?HB�j?A;FCB�E=BAHL�PBAB@D=k�f?HD�J=D>?NDACk�;=�DlDH<C?fD�;KK?HD=g

mnopmSBCD�q?@ADNT

mnrpmh?CFDT

mnspmtBPDT

��
uv>wu

q?@ABC<=DT

	������
�������xy����z��y�����{|z|�|}����|

SBCD�q?@ADNT

h?CFDT m~rpm

uHNwu

m~spmtBPDT

�
uH>wu

q?@ABC<=DT

�-94�.+)

z�����������������

����������������������������������������������������������

 ¡¢£�¤¥¦§̈©ª«¬¬®̄�°±²«³

l



����������	


�
�����������������������������������������������������������������  �������!����������"��  ������ ��������������������������������� �#����$%$&���'��������� ��������������� � (���������������!����������!���������

����������!����������������������������������  �������� !���"����  ��� !��������� ��������������������������������������� � ���������)�  ��������� ���������� ���������� *�+�� �,"��  �-�� �������� ��������� �������������

��������������������������� ������������������������������� � �������� *�+�� ������ �������  ��� ���������������  ���� ���������������������������*

.�
+����������/�������������������������������������� �������������������������������� !�0�������)�����1���� ����������������� �������� ����������!��������������������������������������������� �������� ���������� �����������*�

2������� ����� �� !������������������������!���������� '��������������!������  ���������������������������������������� ����������������3���������� ��� '���� ����������������������� *

4���������)�� ��4���������5�6�� ����7877898:;<= ������>?�@����  �-�����A�0����

@��'����BCAD88E:FEDC���G+���A8HI7JI7877HK78K7F�LM

4���������$�����

NOP	Q	�R	S

4���������$����� T��������$�����

LUVWXYWZ[�\[W][�LẐ[[_[XY
+�� �4���������)�� ��4���������#̀4��������a(�� ������������̀@�����,���� �a*��B����� �4��������!��������� �bcd�����bcd̂���������������� ������#������ ���������� (!��������� �e[!�d]�����cd̂�������

���fcXghW�MgXciYW�=d]gX[]]�jcidYgcX]�kljlLlm�nXhlm�UIoIW�fcXghW�MgXciYW�p̂[_g[̂�<gXWXh[*��B������  ������� �4���������������������������  ��!�\[]]ĉ� �������������� �����������������  ���

�  �����!������������� �e[!�d]�����cd̂� ������� ������������������� ����)�  ��������� ��  ����� �� ������������� !�������� ���������������� ���������� �4�����������������T�������� ���  �����!�

���������������������� *�

qd]Yc_[̂�nXrĉ_WYgcX

0����-� ������������$���G4����  A

stuvwxxy�zw{txv�|}}
O~�����
�Q��������~�O~
���~������������N���Q�QP�SS�

��������$���G4����  A

stuvwxxy�zw{txv�|}}
O~�����
�Q��������~�O~
���~������������N����Q�QP�SS�

�����O�������������-�������$���A

��R���	�QPS��S@����
A�

�����������������P������,����A

<[U[̂Wi��W��n�.K �������

� �����~���~���O������O�����~���������

��� ~	�T������������  �����TT¡

�[̂_�WXU�pWb_[XY�nXrĉ_WYgcX

������¢d_o[̂�cr�pWb_[XY] �����pWb_[XY£pid]�L¤¤ighWoi[��W�[]¥ �����¦XU�cr��\[W][�pd̂h§W][�̈¤YgcX��[̂_�gX�McXY§] ��������pWb_[XY�<̂[©d[Xhb

R� R� ª��~«�� �¬	������ �����ª����~�����

p̂cUdhY��[]ĥg¤YgcX

B� ����������)��������&�
A�O��~�����®����~�̄������Q��������~�O~������~������������N���Q�QP�SS�
°Yb �p̂cUdhY��[]ĥg¤YgcX p̂cUdhY�qcXrgZd̂WYgcX

� ±�²«���̄�	���®�������«��

MWgXY[XWXh[�³�́̂cd¤�pcci�=giigXZ�nXrĉ_WYgcX

pcci�́̂cd¤�:

��������+??�����������@���A�µ���®�~�

pcci�
´̂cd¤�n�

�pcci�
�¢W_[

�pWZ[]�
�nXhidU[U

�̈V[̂WZ[�
�q§ŴZ[

�̈V[̂WZ[�
�<̂[©d[Xhb�

�
 �%���¶������&
 �·�������� �$G4 �$G4
��������+?�����������������������������������������������

pcci�́̂cd¤�:�;�L]][Y�jh§[Udi[

B� ����������)��������&�
A��T��������¶� ����-��!��.̧¹�2�@�����T�!��2������/�����!�0)�º»̧¼̧&.½½»

°Yb p̂cUdhY��[]ĥg¤YgcX qd]Yc_[̂�nXVcgh[�nXrĉ_WYgcX �[�Y


 ��¾����-»¿¹��¶������ ��� �%���¶���+?

ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆÇ�ÈÇÉÊËÁÌÊ�ÍÀÎ�ÏÐÑÀÒÓÔÕÖÑ×ØÙÖÚÏÛÑÖÒÀÚØÖÜÛØÔÓÝÏÏÐÀÚ×

�

l

sconley
Highlight

sconley
Highlight

sconley
Highlight

sconley
Highlight

sconley
Highlight



����������	


������������
����������������������������� ������!"�#��$����%�����&�'��(�

#$)���*+&,��-�.-,+��/0���&�12�32����14��4�.�56

78��9�:;<��=;:�>?���@A;BC�:?�>��D�E�;:�?8;D�F�G��C�:?�;D�<�H�G�E�A:E�G�9�:;<��=;:�>?�ID�JAD?�C�G�KLM�NA�G�:?��O�F�<�BP����?8��NA�G�:?���<�:�Q���Q?�;:�E��
�?�P�AG�>�<�>�QG�:<8��G�QP�H;D;?;:����
�

RSTUV�5WX�YZWX[\[ZWV

]0̂*_�
̀abb"bc0�%dc0
*c_�0̂b�0ba"_�
c+�%dc+*0*dc_�_b0�'da0̂�eb�dfg�
���d'�f̂*%̂�
ab�"
+b�
�#
a0�d'�0̂*_�
̀abb"bc0�
c+�*c%da#da
0b+�*c0d�b
%̂�_%̂b+h�bij�
�

klmmk

�n�op5qp�5rspp6ptR&��u�v���������(����w����v���x��y�����(�y��y���z�������w����x�����g�����������(�y�����(�y��y���z���������w�������_$x��v(�������x���
������������
��������g�
��$��y��������x����0ba"_�
c+�%dc+*0*dc_�{z���w����$��|�w�����������������|��������{z�z�v����v��]�v$x�y��y���z�����z�vy�����g��v{����v�����g���y($������g���y������������������w������
�����}b~v�y����}j�w���{v�������yv�y�������(zi�*���x���������x���x��b~v�y�����z�v���(�$�������v���({(�����$�����{���vyy(����{z��x��_vyy(���g�z�v�������x�����$���v{����v������vy�����z�v��
��(�$���������~v�y������w��~v(�����������~v(��zg�wv�$����g�����(v�g��������������{z�_vyy(�������������(�����$������g�������������(�$�������z�vg����z�v���������$$�y���v$x��v{����v��������
vy�����vy�����(����zi�b$x�_$x��v(��������y���������{(��(���i�0���x����������x��b~v�y�������$(v����������{(��y��y���z�������$����������$����v$x���y������$���w�����(�$���������
y��y�����{����v{�$��y��������x��g��v$x�y��y���z��x((�{����w������������x���_�w�����i��u�v���������((��w��x�����������$����������$������������x���
�������������z�_$x��v(�g��x�$x�
�����x�������$��y(��������������w��v���������������������x��(�������~v�y�����]�
���������j�����vy�������((���x�����������g�$���v��$�����g�v������������g����������g�yv�$x���
������g���(�$���������$v�����������(������$v�����i��0x���
����������z�{������w������(z�{z���������
����������������{z�$�v�����w�y��w����$�i��0x���
���������{�$������(���vy���
���$v�����{z����w���v�i�0x��b~v�y���������������$$�y����{z�z�v�x���v��������v������x��yy(�${(��_$x��v(��v�(����z�v�����wz�v�����x����x����]�j��z���w���(����z��x��z�v��������$$�y���x��
b~v�y���������y�$�wz��x����w�$������(wv�$����i�*���x�������g����v����(���y����g��������v�������������((���y($���x����w�$�����������w�b~v�y���������x���
�����������((�{��$�$�(������������
�v�������������((���y��������x��b~v�y����i�u�v�������x�g�vy����v����~v���g�z�v���((�����������(��������v�g����(����z����$$�y��$��$����w�$���$��w�������z�v��$$�y��$���w��x��b~v�y�����
(��������z�vi�0x��}e�((����+��}��w��x���
�����������((�{���x����������x�]���xj��z������(���������������vy�������w�((����������((����i�u�v���������yz��y���������v����w��/���x��w��x��
����x(z�yz������������x���v�{����w��z��{��������x������((�������������x��e�((����+��i��0x���
�����������((�$�����v��w�����x��e�((����+���w����x��0�����x���������((�{�����������
v�����$((z�w����v$$�����������]�j�����x�������v�(����z�v�]j������v��������������$�g�{������������z�]��j��z���������xv������w�w�z�]���j��z��{�w�����x�������w��x�������(�����������(�������
�z��{�w�����x�������w��z������(�������x��z�v��������yv�$x���������v����x��b~v�y����g����z�v�����(z�yv�$x���������v����x��b~v�y����i�����������x���i���yv�$x����y��������((�����{��
�������i��0x��y������$������(�yz�����x��{��������{z��v�v(��������������������{��������x��$�����w��z�$��y�������w��x���(���i�R�p� 5qp�sptR5o��5�6ptR�q�5oo� p�5���qRp��
�s���sR��t5Rpo�����5s���s����t�5s������R�p�5YR�5o�Y�qR����R�p�p����6ptR�p�Ypp�q��s��q�opqq�R�5t�R�p�pqR�65Rp��s����p��R�����n��*w��z�y����������w��x���
���������
�����$(����v���w��$�{(������z��v�����$����g��x����x���y����������x�������x((����������wv((�w��$������ww�$������x���v�����$��������((���x���i��u�v�v�x������v���������������$����$����������
��w������������x���(������$(v�����z�v��y��y���(��(����g�����(��v�{���g���x����v�{�������$��{�����x��b~v�y����������x�����������w$�v(�������i��u�v���������y�������vy�������v(�
��/���~v����(z�w���$�(��������������v��vy�����~v���i�u�v�v�x������v������v�����������{����$��������y���������)��$��������~v���������������z�v����z�v��w���$�(�$���������������
y�������z�v����w�������g���$(v�����yz�����x�����zg�����v��������������x����y������x��������$�����$��������������x���
��������g��z�_$x��v(������x��b~v�y����i�

�n�sptR&��a������((�{��yz{(���������((�����g��$x�����x����v����w��x��"���x(z�#z�����]�����x���y������$�yz����j��x����y(v���z�yy(�${(���(��g�v������y��y���z���i��*w����yz��z�������
z�v��{�x(wg�z�v�������������{v����v��y���y�(z�(�������x��y��$�������w��i��_v{��~v��������((��������((�{��yz{(������x��w������z��w��$x�����(�yz�����y�������x����{���������w�����x��w�����
����(�yz�����y�������������x������������i��f����((�x����x�����x�����yy(z�((��v�����$������w����z�v�����z���v�����v�������������v��v������x���������w��x���
��������i���Z�T�Z��[��\[ZW�\Z�
U��S�����6ZW\�� ��� USW\V�¡ZT�Z\�ST�¢ST[ZX[£�¢� USW\¤��STS�WXST�[V���VZ��\S��WX��W£ZWX[\[ZW����WX� Z��£�WWZ\�¥[\��Z�X�ZT�Z¦¦VS\����[WV\��W �6ZW\�� ��� USW\V�¡ZT�Z\�ST�¢ST[ZX[£�
¢� USW\¤�¦ZT��W �TS�VZWn��u�v�������x��z�v���((�������yz���������v������x��w�����w�$��y�z�$x�$)��]���y�����(�$x�$)������x��$����w���(��y��y�������x�y�jg�����$����{��������������(zi��u�v�(���
�����$�x����$�x��~v��(������������$$�y�{(��w������w�yz�����w����x���
�������������x��z�v���((������������v$x�w������w�yz��������v�i��p� �R���tRpt��R��Y�6�o����R��5oo�
5��o�Y5 op�o5�qn�����R��q��pRps6�tp��R�5R����s��5�6ptRq��t�ps�R��q�5rspp6ptR��s��t�ps�5�qY�p��op�spq�oR��t�5t��tRpspqR��5�6ptR���r�ps�R�5t�5oo��p�� ��
5��o�Y5 op�o5���R�pt�5t��p�Ypqq��tRpspqR�Y�oopYRp����oo� p�5��o�p��R��56��tRq�R�5R�5sp�o5���oo����p�5t�����tr��t�ps�R��q�5rspp6ptR��s���oo� p�sp��t�p��R��
���n��t�t��p�ptR���oo����� p�sp���sp��R���5��5t��56��tRq��t�p�Ypqq����R�p�opr5o�56��tRn�

3n���tpsq�������p����6ptR&�f������x���������w��x��b~v�y��������x�����(�����(��]v�(����z�v�x������i���yv�$x����y����j�����x��b~v�y�����]��$(v�������w����ji��u�v���������)��y��x��
b~v�y�����w�������$(����w�((�(��������$(���i��u�v������(�(z����y����{(��w�������������z�����x���z������������x��b~v�y�����z�v����v��g���$(v�����{v������(����������x���������g����)�����������
�z���x���w�����w������zi

.n��5ss5tR����qYo5�6ps4��p�65§p�t���5ss5tR��p��spqq��s��6�o�p����tYo���tr�R�5R�R�p�p����6ptR��q���R���s�5��5sR�Y�o5s���s��qp��s�R�5R�R�p�p����6ptR��q�
6psY�5tR5 opn������5rspp�R�5R������5�p�qpopYRp��p5Y���Rp6����p����6ptR� 5qp�����t����s���t����r6ptR�5t����qYo5�6�5t��spo�5tYp����t�5t��qR5Rp6ptRq��s�
sp�spqptR5R��tq�65�p� ���qn��p�5sp�op5q�tr�R�p�p����6ptR�R������̈5q��q©n�u�v�$)���(������x������x�����������v����y����������������x��������ª�����������������w�v�����
v�x��������������wz��x���������w��x���
�������������z�_$x��v(�����x�v���x��������ª��$������i��c����y�������������������z��w��v������x����y�$������x��b~v�y�������((�{����������g�������((��z�
{��$x��x����w���(�����z�v��w��z��w�z�v���{(��������x���v����i��u�v���������w��x�������w��x����vw$�v��������vyy(�����w��$x�������w�b~v�y��������z�v���((�$���$���x����vw$�v�������
�vyy(����w�������$��y������w�z�v�������z����x��i��u�v�x���{z�$)���(��������$��w�����x��z�v�x���������$�������z���g�w���$�(g�$$�v���������(��(����$��w����v�g��x��������g��x��
��vw$�v��������vyy(�����w��x��b~v�y����i��R��q�5rspp6ptR�5t��p5Y��qY�p��op�Y�tqR�R�Rpq�5�̈��t5tYp�op5qp©�5q��p��tp���t�5sR�Yop��5����R�p��t���s6�Y�66psY�5o�Y��pn�
u�v�������x���x��%v�������d���̀v������������y�����������y��������{(��������w��v��g��x������������������������w��x����������x((�x����z��{(����������z�v����x����y�$������x��̀v������
����x��z�v���{(��������v������x���
�����������������v{��$���������wwg����xx�(����g����v$����g�$�v����$(��������w�����w����z��������x����������$(v����g����x�v��(��������g��z�$(���z�v��z�
x���������v�����x����y�$������x��%v�������d���̀v�����i�

«¬®̄°±²�³²́µ¶¬·µ�̧«¹�º»¼«½¾¿ÀÁ¼ÂÃÄÁÅºÆ¼Á½«ÅÃÁÇÆÃ¿¾Èºº»«ÅÂ

ÉÊÊËÌÍÎÎÏÐÑÌÒÏÓÔÕÖ×ÐÕÔÓØÊ×ÒÙÌÎÚÙÌÊÓÐÛÜÝÔÛÉÊÊËÌÍÎÎÏÐÑÌÒÏÓÔÕÖ×ÐÕÔÓØÊ×ÒÙÌÎÚÙÌÊÓÐÛÜÝÔÛ

l



����������	


������������
����������������������������� ������!"�#��$����%�����&�'��(�

#$)���*+&,��-�.-,+��/0���&�12�32����14��4�.�56

-7�89:5;<9=�9��>?@<A6>=;&�B�C�D�((�)��E����C����F��GHC�E�������(I���I�C����������F�D��J�������I�C���������������������C�(����D������������7��
���F�������K��F��
��������L������M��K�I�C�

�������EC�$F����F��GHC�E����M�I�C�D�((����C����F��GHC�E���������(�$�����D���E�$�KI���I�C���NE����M��������(����(J(��$���������O����(�D����������$$�E�J(�PM�KC((�D��)���������M�������

$��E(������E��7

QR�89SS�9T�U565V>&�B�C�������E����J(��K����F�����)��K�(�������K����I������C$������K�������������F��GHC�E����7��W���C$F�(��������������(������I�C�K�����F��EI������J(��������C������F���


��������7��B�C���������E���E�(I�����KI�C�����D��������K��I�(���������������I�C�D�((��F���EI����C���F��E��������(C���K��F�����(��K�((�C�E���"���F(I�#I������O�����F���E������$�EI������

�F�D�P�K����F��KC((�
��������������E(C���F�����������K�����)����(C���K��F��GHC�E��������F�������K��F��������((I��$F��C(�������M�((����$�C�������K�C��E��$����OXYP�E���I��7��
�I�E��$������K�

���C��$��D�((�J��E������C�����$�������M����C���E����M��������I�(�����������7��B�C�C�F���Z��C�������������I�C��J�F(K����EE�����C����I�C��������I����K$������N�$C������I�C�������I�

���C��$����K������$F�$)�����C����C�����(����������������F��GHC�E����7

�R�:9885;>T58�AT9;>:;<9=�5=U�<=S@T5=:>&��B�C�������E����J(��K�������((�������)��E�����F��GHC�E�������������D��)���������7�GN$�E��K���������I�D���������M�I�C�������E����J(��K���

E����$������F��GHC�E�����K������������(�����K��I�)���7�*K��F��GHC�E�����������������(���M�I�C���������$�����C�����EI��F����C�����C��������J�$�����C��F���C�����D��F�C������KK����

��K����7�+C������F��������K��F���
��������M�I�C��������F��I�C�D�((�O[P����C����F���HC�E�����������((�(������������������C����(����EI��\�O]P��J����(�J�(��I�����F����E��I�E��E���I������

���C��$��������C�������������(����C���\����ÔP���(���������K$���I�������$���K��C$F�$�������D��F�$������M��E�(�$I�K����������C����$$�E�J(�����C�7�
((�E�(�$�����C���E��������F��D��J��

�������F���I�Ô_P��I��D�����������$���K��I������(�$F�������$�$�((����7���*K�I�C��������E�������������$���K�$$�E�J(�����C��$�M�D��F����F�����F�M�JC�������F���J(������M�OP�����J�������C��$��

$���������C�����������O�����(I��C����������P�����F��GHC�E�����K����F��(��������M��������D(�����O�P��I����C��$��D���J����D�((��������C���I�C��������F����E��I����(�J�(��I�$(��������I�J��

$�$�((���JI�C�����I�����M�O��P�I�C�D�((�J����HC��������EI�C�����������(���C����$F�����F�K����F�����C��$��E����C��������������������K��M�O���P��F��$�����I�J��������F���F��$�����K�

�J�������I�C���D�����C��$�M�O��P�I�C�������F��D�M���������K��C��KK�(����M��I��)���E��K������$����$�����D��F��F�����C��$��D���J���M�O�P�I�C���������$��E�����D��F�C�M��C�����C��������C��

���������F��E($�������K�$����������D��F�$(���\����OJP�D���I�D�����F�����C��$����HC�����������$F����I�C������F(I�E��E���I�������C�$F��������F����C����K�7__̂ �̀�K��F��������(�

�HC�E�����$�������$������C��$���������)M��������������$����������F���$����M���D�C(��J��KC��F������$��J�������(������K����C�����I�C�������DF�$F�D���I��)���E��K��7�*K�I�C�(����E�������������$��

�F��I�C�F����J������$$�E�J(�����C��$�M�D��D�((�$�$�(��F�����C��$��D���J���������$����$F�������F���C�$F���7

,R�<=U>6=<;a&��b������������E����J(��K����I�(���������cC�����$C����JI��F������((��������C����K��F��GHC�E����7��B�C���������F�(��C������I��������F��(�����������JC����C������F���K���(����

��������K����C������F����������I�$(���K���(�����������cC�I�������F�$C����JI��F��GHC�E����7��de�fegefhe�ije�fklji�im�nmoifmp�ije�qereoge�soq�im�gepeni�mf�sttfmhe�qereoge�nmuogepR��;jkg�

koqevokiw�gufhkheg�ije�extkfsikmo�mf�iefvkosikmo�mr�ijkg�5lfeeveoiR�

1R�;5y>S�5=U��>>S&��B�C���������EI�DF��������$���((��N���O��$(C�����E�����(�E��E���I��NM�K��������E��(����P����K������(���������F���
�������������F��GHC�E����7��B�C���������OP�

����JC����C��K���((�E�����(�E��E���I��N���DF�$F�D�������HC��������EI����D�����K��F��GHC�E��������������������C���$F�����F��C�����������K��F������F(I��HC��(�����K��F����C(�E��E���I�

�N������J���������7��*K�I�C��������F����z[7__�EC�$F����E����M�D��D�((�K�(��((�E�����(�E��E���IM�C��������F����N����C�������I�C���������EI�C���E��$�������K���K����)�����C$F�K�(����7��B�C�

��������EI�C��CE����z[]̀7__�����F�������F��K�����EI���������C�����������������K��7��b�����������F�����F�����$F�����K���CE���������������K��F���
������������F���JI�����{CEM�JCI{�C�����

��KC(�7��
�I�K���$F�����C������F���
����������I���$(C����E��K����������CJc�$�����EE(�$J(���N��7

��R�5SS<V=6>=;&�a9@�|5}>�=9�T<V|;�;9�S>88~�;T5=S�>T~�5SS<V=~�9T�S@ 8>5S>�;|>�>?@<A6>=;�9T�;|<S�5VT>>6>=;R��b���I���((M������M��������K����F���
�����������/����F��

GHC�E�����D��F�C������$�7��B�C�������F���K�D����((M������M��������K����F���
�����������/����F��GHC�E���������������M��C$F��������D�((�F����F���������F������J���K�����F��D��F�����D����

D�((�����F������E��K�����I��K��C���J(�������7��B�C�������F���F�����F����K��C$F��������D�((�����J���CJc�$������I�$(���M���K�����M���������KK���F��I�C��I�F���������C��DF��F����������I�C����

����K�����K��C$F����������7�0F��$�����K��I�GHC�E����M���K�D��M������$��������F����(��������K��F���
���������F��J��������������J��D����I�C����C�7��W�����K�����������������L�����������D�((�

����E������(I�����KI��I��C$F�$����7������������������L�����������D�((�J��E���������KC������J��������F��EI�����I�C�F�������������D��F�C�7��B�C�������E����J(��K���������������I�C��

$$�C����������������K��F��EE��E������NM�(��(M�K���$�(����$$�C������$��E��������K��F���
��������7

��R�U>�5@8;�5=U�T>6>U<>S&�*K�OP�I�C��������EI��I�(����EI����������F����C���C�����C�������F���E��I�DF����C�����OJP��K�I�C�J��)��I��K�I�C��E������������F��
��������M��I��$F��C(������I�

��F������������D��F�C�����O$P��K�I�CM�����I��C�������K�I�C���J(��������J�$��������(��������$�����$��J�)�CE�$I������$������F�E�E��$�����������F����C$F�E��$��������$�����$���������

I�CM�I�C�D�((�J�������KC(�7��*K��I�E����K��EI��������������F���F����ÔP��I��(��M�I�C���������EI��(���$F�����K�����E��$����O[_YP��K��F��EI�����DF�$F����(�������K�(���M��F���N��C��$F����

((�D���JI�(D7��*K�I�C��������������KC(�M�D���I�����I��������((��K��F��K�((�D���\�OP�D��FF�(�������$�M�E��������CEE(�������/����������F��%C������������C�����\�OJP�������������$�$�(��F���


�����������/����I����((��$F��C(��������HC�����F��I�C�EIM�5S�8<?@<U5;>U�U565V>S��9T�89SS�9�� 5TV5<=�5=U�=9;�5S�5�A>=58;aM��F���C���K&�O�P�((�E����C�����$C������"���F(I�

#I������O�����F���E������$�EI�����P����$F������C��C������F���
�������������I��$F��C(�\�O��P��F��E��������(C���K�((����������"���F(I�#I������O�����F���E������$�EI�����P����$F�����

K����F������������K��F��������K��F���
�������������I��$F��C(��M����$�C��������F�������K�K�C��E��$����OXYP�E�����C��O����F��(�D��������E���������JI�(DM�DF�$F��������F��F��P\����O���P��F��

E��������(C��O���F���������$�C����������E�$�K�������$(C���O��P�J���P��K��F����C����K��I�EC�$F����E�����D��F����E�$������F��GHC�E�������M��K����������E�$�K���M��C�����$�E�����(C���K��F��

GHC�E��������F�������K��F�������(�������K��F���
�������������I��$F��C(���O����I�����D(��F����KP\����O$P���HC����I�C�������C����F��GHC�E��������C������(�$���������������JI�C��O���D��F�

���E�$������I���K�D��M�O�P���������(I����������I�C�����F�����C����F����K�D�����$(C������F�����J(����O��{��������JI��������$���C��$����P��K��I���K�D��\�O��P��������F��������������C������

�J����E�����������K��F����K�D��������{(�$������F����K�D������ECJ(�$����E�������(�\���/���O���P�$C����F����K�D����CEE(�����������������F����K�D���(�$����M��CEE���������F��������$���C�����

�F����K�D���(�$����P7�b���I���$������������������I�C�E���J(�$�����F�������K�K�C��E��$����OXYP�E�����C��JC��������������������F���F��(DKC(��N��C�����7�b���I�(���C����I��K��F��

�����������(J(�����C��C�����
���$(��]
��K��F�����K����%�����$�(�%��������$��������F�������DF����D������F���������F����C��E���$�E(�E($���K�JC������7��B�C���������EI��C�������J(��$�����

�K�$�((�$����������K��$�����M���$(C�����JC������(����������������IL��K�������$�C(�$�C���$�������(���������I�$(����������C������F���
�����������$(C����M�JC������(���������M��I�(��(�$��������

��K���(�K���$�((�$����7��*K�D��F�������)��E�����������K��F��GHC�E����M�I�C���������EI��F��$�����K���E���������7��0F������E��$������K��F���(���K��I���E���������GHC�E�����D�((�J��$��������������

DF��I�C��D��C����B���
��GG�0�
0�bG�b*���W�0��G��G�#�W�*��G�'���
WB�%�W�G��GW0*
�M�*W+*�G%0����*W%*+GW0
��+
"
�G��'���
WB��G
��W�b�
0��G�G�7��B�C�������F���I���(I����

K�(C��������K��$���C�����F���C������F���
������������������E�������C��K������K��$�����I����F������(��������7�
((��K��C�����F������$C�C(����7�*�����KC��F����������F��I�C�����F������������������

����������N$(C����(I�JI��F���
������������I�C�D����(�����L�����F���C�����
���$(��]
�Ò_�{̀]]P��K��F���%%7

��R�@::��<8<=VS&�B�C������C�����$C���I��������������F��GHC�E������K��F���
�������������I��$F��C(���������������$C��������$��������I�C�C�F���Z��C�������$������%%{[�K���$����������������

����(�������C������������������F�D��C���������������F��GHC�E����7��

��������������������������������� ¡�¢�£����¢ �¤£ ��¥����¢�

l



����������	


������������
����������������������������� ������!"�#��$����%�����&�'��(�

#$)���*+&,��-�.-,+��/0���&�12�32����14��4�.�56

�37�89:;<:=�=9�>5?@�ABCD;ED8=D9:�5:E�F<:B<&�0G���
����������G((�H���������IJ((K��L�$J�������M��I����������G��������I��J������G��������N��M���$�M(�M($���I�HJ�����������G((�H��

���������HK����$�����J������$$����$��O��G�����(O�P��*I�O������G���������H������K�QJ��$�(�M��$������������(���������K��������������J������G���
��������R�K�J�������$H(K�������G���K��J$G�

�������K�H���QJ�����������������������K�$�J������$�J��������G��������I��J������G��������N��M���$�M(�M($���I�HJ������R��������K�$�J������$�J�������K�J��������I��������$�R��������K���G���$�J���

G�����QJ�����$����������K�J����K�J�������R�((����G����(���(�$������I�J������G��������P��S�J�G���HK�������$H(K��JH���������((K����J�$��������((K�����G��QJ�����$������I��K��J$G�$�J�������(�$����HK�

J������G��������������(���������J$G�������P��TU0V�#
W0*XY�Z
*�X�0W*
��TS�[\WS�*]�
]S�
%0*U]�TX0ZXX]�\YP

�.7�><;;<<�̂B5C5:=<<&��S�J�����R�JM����J����_J���R�����JH�����G��������(��I��G���
�������������K�Y$G��J(������J������G�������������������G��$�J������G�������K�K�J��JH�����G��I$����(��

�����G����(�$�����$��������������I��G���������
�������������J$G�Y$G��J(��P��T��G�M������������G���G���
�������������K�Y$G��J(����������HK�K�JR�OG��G�����J((K�����(�$�����$((KR����

�JH����������J��HK�I$����(�������G����(�$�����$��������������G((R�JM����L�$J�����HK�J��̀��J((K�����(�$�����$((KR���MM(�$H(�aR�H��H�������JM����G��M�����P��0G���(�����K�H���L�$J�������

$�J����M��������K�I$����(�R�MG�����MG�$���/�����G����(�$�����$��������������I��G���(����OG�$G�G��H������J((K�����(�$�����$((K��������HK�K�J�OG�����J((K�����(�$�����$((K�

$�J�����������HK�J�������$G�������J��������(������J���$�J����M�����/�������J��M�����������G((�$������J����G����(��������(�$G���(�MM�������I���������G��\%%�I���((�MJ�M�����̀��$(J������K�

��I��$������$�����J�����M���MG�bba����O�((�H��������H(����(��(�������$���G����IP��T��G�M������O�����G�����G�����$G((��������$�J����G��J�G����$��K��I��IL��R�MG�����MG�$R������G���

�(�$�����$((K����������������(�$�����$((K��������$�MK��I��G���
�������������K�Y$G��J(��P�

�

�-7��896cB=<C�;9�=?5C<&��]��O��G���������K���G������������$�����������I��G���
��������R�K�J�������G�������Y�I�O�����(K&�a�Z��G�������G�R��������G��R�����O�((�G����K����(������J$G�

Y�I�O��R�Ha�S�J�G����L�$J�������O�((��L�$J������M������I�O���(�$�����
������������O����������M��K�������G���������M����H�(������OG����������������������J$G�(�$�����
��������R�$a�S�J�

G�����(�$�����J$G�Y�I�O���������$$����$��O��G�M���MG�d��I��G���
��������R�ZX�"
!X�]U�Z
WW
]0*XY�U'�"XW%V
]0
T*�*0SR�+
0
�
%%\W
%SR�YSY0X"�*]0XeW
0*U]�UW�'*0]XYY�'UW�

\YX�
]+�0
!X�
TYU�\0X�S�]U�WXY#U]Y*T*�*0S�'UW�0VX�'\]%0*U]�UW�+X'X%0*�X�]
0\WX�U'�Y\%V�YU'0Z
WXR�YSY0X"Y�*]0XeW
0*U]R�UW�U0VXWZ*YX�*]�WXe
W+Y�0U�Y\%V�YU'0Z
WXP��SU\W�

�X
YX�#
S"X]0Y�
]+�U0VXW�UT�*e
0*U]Y�\]+XW�0V*Y��X
YX�
eWXX"X]0�YV
���*]�]U�Z
S�TX�+*"*]*YVX+�UW�+X�
SX+�U]�
%%U\]0�U'�UW�*]�
]S�Z
S�WX�
0X+�0U�0VX�
TU�X�Y
*+�

YU'0Z
WX��*%X]YX�
eWXX"X]0�U'�'
*�\WX�*]�
]S�Z
S�U'�0VX�YU'0Z
WXP

�f7��65D:=<:5:8<�5:E�;Bcc>D<;&�X_J�M����������$���M��������J������G���
�����������$(J���(H������M������_J���������������$�������X_J�M�������������(��M�������$��������P�Z��O�((�

M�������������I���$�������X_J�M�������������������H���P�%���J�H(���JMM(�������������$(J�����M(���J�(������(�$���P�0G��$���J�H(���JMM(����M������������J��M��M���K�J���(��G�K����$���J����

������������������H��J�����L$(J����(K�����G��$�������X_J�M����P�S�J�H����G�����)��I�(����I���J�J�����JMM(��������G���������I��G�I�R���M(�K������$���J$�R�I���������G������GMP�Z�����������G�����G��

�����M($�������$�R�������������(�$�������K�JR�O��G��$��M�H(��J����OG�����M����I��G��������(�����$���������M�$��$(�����$�����$((K�I���H(�P�#��$����J������G���
������������H�������

MJH(��G������$�����$�((K������H(���LM�$��������I��JMM(K����$���J�H(���$���J�M����P�
���J�����$������R�O���K�M��I������J�����I��JMM(K/$���J�H(���$���J�M���������_J�M�����

J��������������������$���J�M�����(���(�P�*���G���������G��$�J(�$���J�M�����(���(���L$�����G��(���(��J�����������������$����$��M��$����HK�������G��ghiR�O��G����G�����G����������$��I����G��

�L$����$���J�M����P�#M����J���H����M���(K�MJ�$G����HK�K�JP�
�M��������I�����������������$(�$)����������HK�M�����j����I�((�O�&�kPlmLbbm�n�b�$(�$)R�bbmLbom�n�g�$(�$)�R�bkmLgom�n�p�$(�$)�R�

gomLpqm�n�d�$(�$)�����pqmLdom�n�l�$(�$)�P�S�J���������M�������J��$$��������G���_J�M��������O��O�((�M�������(H��������J����R�������(����M�����������������$�������$����O�((���������(�

M�����J���������(�HJ�������G�J���̀��I�������k&ph������l&hh�M�R�"���K��G��J�G�'���KR��L$(J������I�G�(��K���H�������HK�J�aP�
((�M�����M($��������G((�H��������L$G����H����O��G���O����

��IJ�H��G��������P�Z����������H(���������M������������$��������M��������G���������I�X_J�M�����HJ��/���J������$�J(�KP�UJ���I��$�M�������$��R���$(J�����I����G�J��R������R�����I�$���������

HJ��/���J���O�((�H��$G��������J��$J����������P�*I���$����KR��G�������$������JMM(K�M��������I��G���
����������K�H���������P�Z���K�$G����K�J��YJMM(K�'����G��'������$������J��$������I�

�G�MM�����JMM(�������K�JP�S�J�$)��O(������G��̀a�O��̀��������G������������������������a�����G����(��M��K����M����H(��I����K������$�R���M�������������$���I��G��X_J�M����R����̀Ha�O��̀�����G��

����������������������a�����G��M��K�����K������$���������$����������P�

��7��><<=�E<FD8<�69:D=9CD:̂4�Z���K��)�K�J��M�����������������((�����������������rH������I�O���������������G��M������������$������K�J�����O��)�̀s'(����+���$��"���������maP�ZG�����G��

J����I�'(����+���$��"������������I�O�����M����I��������M�����M������G��H������������R����O�((�H��J�����������$����O�����$����������J$G�����$�������G���
�����������M��r���H(��G���M��$��

(���(�P�0G�����������$�̀�a�O�((�H��$�������J������G���������I��G���
��������P�S�J�O�((�H������I����������(�����K���Q�$���G�����������I��G������$�̀�a�HK�$���$�����J�P�*I�K�J���������((�O�J�����

����((�����������'(����+���$��"������������I�O������K�J�����O��)R�����G����I�O���$�������(�H(K��M��������K�J��������������I����K������R�O�����������G�����G������J�M����������������

�����$���J������G���
��������P

�,7�9F<C5̂<;�5:E�89;=�5EAB;=6<:=;&�S�J���������$��M(K�O��G��K�H�((����M��$��J��������������HK�J�R���$(J���������IK����J���I��G�������������������G��T�((����+��P��*I���������������

���������$�����R�O�����������G�����G�������������K�J��J�������H�((�K�J�I����G����J��P��
���G�������I��G��I�����K����I��G���
��������������$���$G��J$$��������O�(�������G�M�����R�O���K�

��$�����K�J��MK����R�����G��M���M���$G����������G��M������$(J����̀U�����a�̀�I�MM(�$H(�a�HK���L��J���I�I�I�����M��$����̀blia��I��G���L�������$G���R�����I�(���R��G���L��J����J���

M���������HK�MM(�$H(��(OP��Z���K�H�((�K�J��M���M���$G����I���((�M����M���J$���H��O�����G�������I�K�J��I��(������$������G������OG���K�J�����IK�K�J���H(��������J������G���
���������

������G���MJ�$G���������J����G���_J�M��������J�P��]��O��G���������K�G����G����������G��$�����KR�I���M��(��������������sU���W��m�M��(�R���$(������O��G����G��������(�
��������������

���YJMM(K�'����G��'�����������MM(K������������������������_J����P��
((�
��������������JHQ�$�������$(���������K�����O(�M�����P�

�

<tu�vw�>xyzx�9{|}vtz

S�J�O�((�G����G��I�((�O�����M���������G�������I��G��������(�����R�M���������G��
������������MM(�$H(��Y$G��J(��G������������������(K��������������I���IJ(��J������G��
�����������/����K�

Y$G��J(��G���$$J�����������$�����J���P�bP�#J�$G���((��I��G��X_J�M�����������$��������G��s0�������#K�����*�I�������m���$������I��G��
�������������K�MM(�$H(��Y$G��J(��̀sI�����)���

�(J�m�MJ�$G�����J����O�((�H�������������HK�J�aP�gP�W���O��G��
�����������/���MM(�$H(��Y$G��J(��M���M���MG�b�̀���
��������aP��pP�W��J���X_J�M�������M�����������#���MG�l�̀���


��������aP

~������������������~�����~����������������~������������~��

l



�����������

	
�������������	���������������������������� ������ !�"��#����$����%�&��'


"�#(����)*%+��,�-,+*���./���%�01�21����03��3�-�45

67897�4::7;<8=:7

>?@A�@A�4�BCBD4BDE64�6E�1�@FFEGCD4�6E�4HFEE5EB>3�>?@A�4HFEE5EB>�D4BBC>��E�D4BDE6EI�CF�>EF5@B4>EIJ

 ��#��!��'���KL������M�'L�����NOMO	OP�)#OP

QRSR��T�UVW��XVU�YZ���[�\V�[�]VU�UW�

V̂�U�Z_[�̀ abcda

e�\�̀ abfda

gVZY�̀ abhda

i�Z��̂V�U�Q̀ abjda

Dk9<lm7n

�̂YZ�[[��o�p�[Z�qQQ

V̂�U�Z_[�̀ arcsa

e�\�̀ arfsa

gVZY�̀ arhsa

i�Z��̂V�U�Q̀ arjsa

atdua

vwxyz{|}�~}���w����v�����v����������������v������������v��

�����������

�

l



3 bizhub C450i Datasheet

DESCRIPTION

LK-102v3 PDF enhancements PDF/A(1b), PDF encryption, digital signature

LK-105v4 OCR text recognition Searchable PDF and PPTX

LK-106 Barcode fonts Supports native barcode printing

LK-107 Unicode fonts Supports native Unicode printing

LK-108 OCR A and B fonts Supports native OCR A and B font printing

LK-110v2 Document converter pack Generates various file formats incl. DOCX, XLSX and PDF/A

LK-111 ThinPrint® client Print data compression for reduced network impact

LK-114 Serverless pull printing Secure and Follow Me printing solution requiring no server 

application

LK-115v2 Trusted Platform Module Trusted Platform Module for protection of data encryption and 

decryption

LK-116 Antivirus Bitdefender® antivirus provides real time scanning of all 

incoming and outgoing data

LK-117 FOIP activation Fax over IP networks (T.38), requires fax kit

FK-514 Fax board Super G3 fax, digital fax functioality

UK-221 Wireless LAN Wireless LAN and wireless LAN Access Point Mode

EK-608 USB I/F kit USB keyboard connection

EK-609 USB I/F kit USB keyboard connection; Bluetooth

IC-420 Fiery controller Professional colour print controller

VI-516 Interface kit for IC-420 Fiery controller interface card

UK-115 Interface board for IC-420 Fiery controller interface board

AU-102 Biometric authentication Finger vein scanner

ID card reader Various ID card technologies

MK-735 Mount kit Installation kit for ID card reader

WT-506 Working table Authentication device placement

KP-102 10-Key pad For use instead of touchscreen

SC-509 Security kit Copy guard function

EM-908 Replacement SSD 1 TB SSD to increase storage space

KH-102 Keyboard holder To place USB keyboard

CU-102 Air cleaning unit Improving indoor air quality by reduced emission

PC-116 1x Universal tray 500 sheets, A5–A3, 52–256 g/m²

PC-216 2x Universal tray 2x 500 sheets, A5–A3, 52–256 g/m²

PC-416 Large capacity tray 2,500 sheets, A4, 52–256 g/m²

PC-417 Large capacity tray 1,500 + 1,000 sheets, A5–A4, 52–256 g/m²

LU-302 Large capacity tray 3,000 sheets, A4, 52–256 g/m²

MEDIA INPUT
LU-207 Large capacity tray 2,500 sheets, A4–SRA3, 52–256 g/m²

BT-C1e Banner tray Multipage banner feeding

DK-516x Copier desk Provides storage space for print media and other materials

OT-513 Output tray Output tray used instead of finisher

JS-508 Job separator Separation of fax output; etc.

FS-533 Inner finisher 50-sheet stapling, 500 sheets max. output

MK-607 Attachment kit For FS-533 installation

PK-519 Punch kit for FS-533 2/4 hole punching, autoswitching

FS-539 Staple finisher 50 sheets stapling; 3,200 sheets max. output

FS-539SD Booklet finisher 50 sheets stapling; 20 sheets booklet finisher;  

2,200 sheets max. output

PK-524 Punch kit for FS-539/SD 2/4 hole punching; autoswitching

FS-540 Staple finisher 100 sheets stapling; 3,200 sheets max. output

FS-540SD Booklet finisher 100 sheets stapling; 20 sheets booklet finisher;  

2,700 sheets max. output

PK-526 Punch kit for FS-540/SD 2/4 hole punching; autoswitching

RU-513 Relay unit For FS-539/SD or FS-540/SD installation

JS-602 Job separator for FS-540/SD Separation of fax output; etc.

PI-507 Post inserter for FS-540/SD Cover insertion; post finishing

ZU-609 Z-fold unit for FS-540/SD Z-fold for A3 prints

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

System speed A4 Up to 45/45 ppm (mono/colour)

System speed A3 Up to 22/22 ppm (mono/colour)

Autoduplex speed A4 Up to 45/45 ppm (mono/colour)

1st page out time A4 3.8/5.0 sec. (mono/colour)

Warm-up time Approx. 15/17 sec. (mono/colour)¹

Imaging technology Laser

Toner technology Simitri® HD polymerised toner

Panel size/resolution 10.1“ / 1024 x 600

System memory 8,192 MB (standard/max)

System hard drive 256 GB SSD (standard) / 1 TB SSD (optional)

Interface 10/100/1,000-Base-T Ethernet; USB 2.0;  

Wi-Fi 802.11 b/g/n/ac (optional)

Network protocols TCP/IP (IPv4 / IPv6); SMB; LPD; IPP; SNMP; HTTP(S); Bonjour

Automatic document feeder Up to 300 originals; A6-A3; 35-210 g/m²; Dualscan ADF

ADF double feed detection Standard

Printable paper size A6–SRA3; customized paper sizes;  

banner paper max. 1,200 x 297 mm

Printable paper weight 52–300 g/m²

Paper input capacity 1,150 sheets / 6,650 sheets (standard/max)

Paper tray input (standard) 1x 500; A6–A3; custom sizes; 52–256 g/m² 

1x 500; A5–SRA3; custom sizes; 52–256 g/m²

Paper tray input (optional) 1x 500 sheets; A5–A3; 52–256 g/m² 

2x 500 sheets; A5–A3; 52–256 g/m² 

1x 2,500 sheets; A4; 52–256 g/m² 

1x 1,500 + 1x 1,000 sheets; A5–A4; 52–256 g/m²

Large capacity tray (optional) 1x 3,000; A4; 52–256 g/m² 

1x 2,500; A4–SRA3; custom sizes; 52–256 g/m²

SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS
Manual bypass 150 sheets; A6–SRA3; custom sizes; banner; 60–300 g/m²

Finishing modes (optional) Offset; Group; Sort; Staple; Staple (offline); Punch; Half-fold; 

Letter-fold; Booklet; Post insertion; Z-fold

Automatic duplexing A6-SRA3; 52–256 g/m²

Output capacity Up to 250 sheets / up to 3,300 sheets (standard/max)

Stapling Max. 100 sheets or 98 sheets + 2 cover sheets (up to 300 g/m²)

Stapling output capacity Max. 200 sets

Letter fold Max. 3 sheets

Letter fold capacity Max. 50 sets; unlimited (without tray)

Booklet Max. 20 sheets or 19 sheets + 1 cover sheet (up to 300 g/m²)

Booklet output capacity Max. 35 booklets; unlimited (without tray)

Duty cycle (monthly) Rec. 40,000 pages; Max.² 200,000 pages

Toner lifetime Black up to 28,000 pages 

CMY up to 28,000 pages

Imaging unit lifetime Black up to 240,000/1,000,000 pages (drum/developer) 

CMY up to 155,000/1,000,000 pages (drum/developer)

Power consumption 220-240 V / 50/60 Hz; Less than 1.58 kW

System dimension (W x D x H) 615 x 688 x 961 mm (without options)

System weight Approx. 100.0 kg (without options)

Print resolution 1,800 (equivalent) x 600 dpi; 1200 x 1200 dpi

Page description language PCL 6 (XL3.0); PCL 5c; PostScript 3 (CPSI 3016); XPS

l



4 bizhub C450i Datasheet

12
/2

01
9

¹  Warm-up time may vary depending on the operating environment and usage

²  If the maximum volume is reached within a period of one year, then a maintenance cycle must be 

performed

–  All specifications refer to A4-size paper of 80 g/m² quality.
–  The support and availability of the listed specifications and functionalities varies depending on operating systems, applica-

tions and network protocols as well as network and system configurations.
–  The stated life expectancy of each consumable is based on specific operating conditions such as page coverage for a 

particular page size (5% coverage of A4). The actual life of each consumable will vary depending on use and other printing 
variables including page coverage, page size, media type, continuous or intermittent printing, ambient temperature and 
humidity.

–  Some of the product illustrations contain optional accessories.
–  Specifications and accessories are based on the information available at the time of printing and are subject to change 

without notice.
–  Konica Minolta does not warrant that any specifications mentioned will be error-free.
–  All brand and product names may be registered trademarks or trademarks of their respective holders and are hereby 

acknowledged.

PRINTER SPECIFICATIONS
Operating systems Windows 7 (32/64); Windows 8.1 (32/64); Windows 10 (32/64); 

Windows Server 2008 (32/64); Windows Server 2008 R2; 

Windows Server 2012; Windows Server 2012 R2;  

Windows Server 2016; Windows Server 2019;  

Macintosh OS X 10.10 or later; Unix; Linux; Citrix

Printer fonts 80 PCL Latin; 137 PostScript 3 Emulation Latin

Mobile printing AirPrint (iOS); Mopria (Android);  

Konica Minolta Print Service (Android);  

Konica Minolta Mobile Print (iOS/Android/Windows 10 Mobile) 

optional: Google Cloud Print; WiFi Direct

Print controller Embedded Fiery IC-420

Controller CPU AMD GX-424CC @ 2.4 GHz

Memory/HDD 4,096 MB / 500 GB

Page description language Adobe PostScript 3 (CPSI 3020); PCL 6; PCL 5c

Operating systems Windows 7 (32/64); Windows 8.1 (32/64); Windows 10 (32/64); 

Windows Server 2008 (32/64); Windows Server 2008  R2; 

Windows Server 2012; Windows Server 2012 R2;  

Windows Server 2016; Windows Server 2019;  

Macintosh OS X 10.10 or later; Linux

Scan speed Up to 140/140 ipm in simplex (mono/colour) 

Up to 280/280 ipm in duplex (mono/colour)

Scan resolution Up to 600 x 600 dpi

Scan modes Scan-to-eMail (Scan-to-Me); Scan-to-SMB (Scan-to-Home);  

Scan-to-FTP; Scan-to-Box; Scan-to-USB; Scan-to-WebDAV;  

Scan-to-DPWS; Scan-to-URL; TWAIN scan

File formats JPEG; TIFF; PDF; Compact PDF; Encrypted PDF; XPS;  

Compact XPS; PPTX 

optional: Searchable PDF; PDF/A 1a and 1b;  

Searchable DOCX/PPTX/XLSX

Scan destinations 2,000 destinations + 100 groups; LDAP support

Copy resolution 600 x 600 dpi

Gradation 256 gradations

Multicopy 1–9,999

Original format Max. A3

Magnification 25–400% in 0.1% steps; Auto-zooming

Fax standard Super G3 (optional)

Fax transmission Analogue; i-Fax; Colour i-Fax; IP-Fax

Fax resolution Up to 600 x 600 dpi

Fax compression MH; MR; MMR; JBIG

Fax modem Up to 33.6 Kbps

Fax destinations 2,000 single + 100 groups

Storable documents Up to 3,000 documents or 10,000 pages

Type of user boxes Public; Personal (with password or authentication);  

Group (with authentication)

USER BOX SPECIFICATIONS
Type of system boxes Secure print; Encrypted PDF print; Fax receipt; Fax polling

Security ISO 15408 HCD-PP Common Criteria (in evalutation);  

IP filtering and port blocking; SSL3 and TLS1.0/1.1/1.2 network 

communication; IPsec support; IEEE 802.1x support;  

User authentication; Authentication log; Secure print; Kerberos; 

Hard drive overwrite; Hard drive data encryption (AES 256); 

Confidential fax; Print user data encryption 

optional: Antivirus realtime scanning (Bitdefender®); Copy 

protection (Copy Guard, Password Copy)

Accounting Up to 1,000 user accounts; Active Directory support (user name + 

password + e-mail + smb folder); User function access definition; 

Authentication by mobile device (Android) 

optional: Biometric authentication (finger vein scanner);  

ID card authentication (ID card reader);  

Authentication by mobile device (iOS)

Software Net Care Device Manager; Data Administrator; Box Operator; 

Web Connection; Print Status Notifier; Driver Packaging Utility; 

Log Management Utility

Konica Minolta Business Solutions (UK) Limited 

Konica House, Miles Gray Road, Basildon, Essex, SS14 3AR 

info@konicaminolta.co.uk | www.konicaminolta.co.uk | 0800 833864 

LET‘S  TALK

l



l



l



l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 

  

l



l



l



l



l



l



l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 

  

l



l



l



l



l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 

  

l



l



l



l



l



l



l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 

  

l



l



l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 

  

l



l



l



l



l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 12 

  

l



�����������	�
� 
����

�������������������������������������������������� �!�"#$%&'���()��
*�*�����+#�,-, ���

./0012�3456�56�7189�/635:;3/<1=;351>?�@ABB�C103/99;�D180/E;9F2�G;E/>H1932�I<2�JJKJL MNO�PQRALKBAL@JG8=30/66�S.�T4//0�=0/;>5>U VWXYZ[\Y]̂ _̀ â�bcdefghW\Xi[jiklma�naeô

C8p313;0 qKrrsKB

bm__catA�3/=4�>//F/F�u19�3456�v1p�8>53�56�5>�;�p;F�6H13�;�013�1u�150�1>�34/�u0119wVxyXjzVVZj C3;>F;9F�{95=/W|YY[|j }/:p/9�C;E5>U6VWZz[zZ ~189�{95=/Wz��[j|�4/�F5937�p01T/9�T4//0�;66/:p07�4;6�p//>�9/:1E/F�u91:�34/�;594;>F0/9�=;p5>/3�;>F�=0/;>/F�T534�;��H9/=5651>�p9864s�S�/9�H91H/95>63;00;351>2�p01T/9�T4//0�;>F�:1319�4;E/�p//>�3/63/F�u19�H91H/96763/:�1H/9;351>s�5/T�</66wVxyXjzVVZj C3;>F;9F�{95=/W|YY[|j }/:p/9�C;E5>U6VWZz[zZ ~189�{95=/Wz��[j|�4/�F5937�p01T/9�T4//0�;66/:p07�4;6�p//>�9/:1E/F�u91:�34/�;594;>F0/9�=;p5>/3�;>F�=0/;>/F�T534�;��H9/=5651>�p9864s�S�/9�H91H/95>63;00;351>2�p01T/9�T4//0�;>F�:1319�4;E/�p//>�3/63/F�u19�H91H/96763/:�1H/9;351>s�5/T�</66
l



�����������	�
� 
����

�������������������������������������������������� �!�"#$%&'���()��
*�*�����+#�,-, ���

./0 12322456758�9:;<=>? @ABCDEFCGHI:J AFBKELK

l



EXHIBIT 13

Security Information 
Distributed Under 

Separate Cover 

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 14 

  

l



ENTRY GATE POLICY 
SOLTERRA RESORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
The Solterra Resort Community Development District (“CDD”) owns and maintains the CDD’s community 

roadways, and in connection therewith, has installed a gatehouse and state-of-the-art security system to provide a visible 
boundary at the entry and exit point to the community.  The security system is equipped with high definition cameras that 
observe and record anyone seeking to enter the community at the access point.  Moreover, the security system is staffed 
24/7 with live and/or virtual gate officers who monitor the system and access to the community. 

 
DAYTIME ACCESS.  Residents or their authorized guests who have registered with the CDD’s security provider at 

www.myenvera.com will be granted access. When visitors approach the gatehouse, the gate officer will greet the visitor 
and ask for and record the visitor’s name and other pertinent information regarding the visitor and his or her reason for 
visiting the community.  Access will not be refused during the daytime, but any visitor refusing to provide the requested 
information and/or any other suspicious activity may be recorded by the CDD’s security cameras, and in the guard’s log, at 
the access point.  Additionally, the gate officers have been directed to contact the CDD Manager and/or emergency 
personnel to monitor or otherwise address any suspicious situation.   The system functions more efficiently, and wait times 
are reduced, when everyone within the community participates and registers with the CDD’s security provider.  As such, we 
encourage you to register at www.myenvera.com.  Information can also be found under the Docs and Info section of the 
website for the Solterra Resort Homeowner’s Association, Inc. (“HOA”), www.solterrahoa.com. 

 
NIGHT-TIME, ACCESS.  For health, safety and welfare reasons, the following policy shall apply on evenings from the 

hours of 10 p.m. and 5 a.m.   Anyone seeking to access the community gate during those times must show that they are 
authorized to park within the community by registering with the CDD’s Envera system (referenced above), or showing a 
valid reservation (or other proof indicating that they are on official HOA, CDD or other governmental or medical business).  
Pursuant to the HOA’s parking policy, no more than 5 cars per address will be issued visitor parking passes during these 
hours unless prior arrangements have been made with the HOA.  The gate officers should explain to those entering without 
proof of authorization that all vehicles parked in the community during these hours which are not displaying on the 
dashboard a valid visitor parking pass or other indication of permission to park, and any vehicles even with a pass that is 
obstructing the public right-of-way, will be subject to towing without further notice.  In situations where traffic flow is 
restricted and emergency access is at risk of being impeded, gate officers should call the police/sheriff and may 
temporarily deny entry to those vehicles without proof of the right to park in an authorized area. 
 

NOTE:  Cars parked within the community and without a valid visitor parking pass may be towed by the HOA or 
Sheriff’s Office, pursuant to CDD agreements and HOA parking policy.  Any car illegally parked and blocking traffic may be 
immediately towed without prior notice by the HOA, the CDD’s security provider, or the Sheriff’s Office. 
 

PLEASE BEAR IN MIND THAT, WHILE THE CDD’S SECURITY SYSTEM IS INTENDED TO IMPROVE THE SAFETY OF BOTH 
PERSONS AND PROPERTY WITHIN THE COMMUNITY, NO SECURITY SYSTEM CAN GUARANTEE SUCH SAFETY, AND THE CDD 
IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY FAILURE OF THE SECURITY SYSTEM TO PREVENT HARM FROM OCCURRING TO PERSONS OR 
PROPERTY.  ACCORDINGLY, ALL INDIVIDUALS ARE ENCOURAGED TO TAKE REASONABLE STEPS TO PROTECT THEMSELVES 
AND THEIR PROPERTY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BY REPORTING SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY TO THE CDD MANAGER AT 
PATRICIA.COMINGS-THIBAULT@DPFG.COM AND THE POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE AT (863)298-6200. 

 
Please let us know if you have any questions regarding the CDD’s security system.  We can be reached at (321)263-

0132, ext. 4205. 
 
     Patricia Comings-Thibault 

CDD Manager 
Solterra Resort Community Development District 

l

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/v6TfCKrG1zSyZopIvIfEa
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/WGU2CM8XwNUyvrmIWqs-I


 

SOLTERRA RESORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RULES RELATING TO PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 

 
 
Text of Revised Rules 
 
The proposed revisions to the existing parking rules are comprised of the underlined addition of Section 
4 to the District’s existing Parking and Enforcement Rule below.  The remainder of the District’s rule 
shall remain in full force and effect: 
 

SECTION 1.  INTRODUCTION.  The District finds that parked Vehicles (hereinafter defined) on certain 
of its property cause hazards and danger to the health, safety and welfare of District residents and the 
public. This Rule is intended to provide the District’s residents and paid users with a means to remove 
such Vehicles from District designated Tow-Away Zones (hereinafter defined) consistent with this Rule.  
 

SECTION 2.  DEFINITIONS.   
 

A. Commercial Vehicle. Any mobile item which normally uses wheels, whether 
motorized or not, that (i) is titled, registered or leased to a company and not an 
individual person, or (ii) is used for business purposes even if titled, registered or 
leased to an individual person. 
 

B. Mobile Vehicle. Any mobile item which normally uses wheels, whether motorized or 
not. 

 
C. Park; Parked; or Parking. A Vehicle, Vessel or Recreational Vehicle left unattended 

by its owner or user. 
 

D. Recreational Vehicle. A vehicle designed for recreational use, which includes motor 
homes, campers and trailers relative to same. 
 

E. Tow-Away Zone.  District property in which parking is prohibited and in which the 
District is authorized to initiate a towing and/or removal action as further provided 
within this Rule. 
 

F. Vehicle. Any Mobile Vehicle, Commercial Vehicle, Vessel, or Recreational 
Vehicle.  

 
G. Vessel. Every description of watercraft, barge, or airboat used or capable of being 

used as a means of transportation on water.  
 
SECTION 3.  DESIGNATED PARKING AREAS.  Parking of any Vehicle in the area on the District’s 

roadways depicted in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the 
“Prohibited Street Parking Areas”) shall be prohibited.  Any Vehicle parked on District property, 
including District roads, must do so in compliance with all laws, ordinances and codes.   

 

l



 

SECTION 4.  DESIGNATED PARKING AREAS – WEEKEND HOURS.  Parking during the time period between 
10:00 p.m. on Friday evening through 5:00 a.m. on Saturday morning and from 10:00 p.m. on Saturday 
evening through 5:00 a.m. Sunday (the “Weekend Hours”) morning is further restricted.  Parking in the 
Designated Parking Areas is only permitted during the Weekend Hours with a special pass to be issued 
by gate security.  The Weekend Hours passes shall be limited to five (5) per address.  Any Vehicle parked 
in the designated parking areas without this pass shall be subject to towing at the owner’s expense.   

 
SECTION 5.  ESTABLISHMENT OF TOW-AWAY ZONES.  At all times, the Prohibited Street Parking Areas 

depicted in Exhibit A and other areas governed by the Weekend Hours provision of Section 4 above, 
shall be “Tow-Away Zones.” Any Vehicle parked in violation of this Rule may be towed by the District at 
the sole expense of the owner of such Vehicle if it remains in violation of the terms and conditions of 
this Rule.  The District shall not be liable to the owner of such Vehicle for trespass, conversion, damages, 
or otherwise, nor guilty of any criminal act by reason of such towing, and neither its removal nor failure 
of the owner of such Vehicle to receive any notice of said violation shall be grounds for relief of any kind.  
All towing shall be performed in accordance with section 715.07, Florida Statutes.   

 
 SECTION 6.  EXCEPTIONS. 

 
A. VENDORS/CONTRACTORS/SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS.  Under special circumstances to be established by the 

District Manager, the District Manager or his/her designee may authorize vendors/consultants 
and/or others in writing to park vehicles on District roadways.  All vehicles so authorized must 
be identified by a written parking pass from the District Manager or his/her designee. 
 

B. DELIVERY VEHICLES AND GOVERNMENTAL VEHICLES.  Delivery vehicles, including but not limited to, 
U.P.S., Fed Ex, moving company vehicles, and lawn maintenance vendors may park on District 
property while actively engaged in the operation of such businesses.  Vehicles owned and 
operated by any governmental unit may also park on District Property while carrying out official 
duties.   

 
SECTION 7.  TOWING/REMOVAL PROCEDURES. 

 
A. SIGNAGE AND LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS.  Notice of the Tow-Away Zones shall be approved by the 

District’s Board of Supervisors and shall be posted on District property in the manner set forth in 
Section 715.07, Florida Statutes.  Such signage is to be placed in conspicuous locations, in 
accordance with Section 715.07, Florida Statutes. 
 

B. TOWING/REMOVAL AUTHORITY.  To effect towing/removal of a Vehicle, the District Manager or 
his/her designee must verify that the subject Vehicle was not authorized to park under the Rules 
provided herein, then must contact a firm authorized by Florida law to tow/remove Vehicles for 
the removal of such unauthorized Vehicle at the owner’s expense.  The Vehicle shall be 
towed/removed by the firm in accordance with Florida law, specifically the provisions set forth 
in Section 715.07, Florida Statutes.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, a towing service retained by 
the District may tow/remove any Vehicle parked in the Tow-Away Zone. 
 

C. AGREEMENT WITH AUTHORIZED TOWING SERVICE. The District’s Board of Supervisors is hereby 
authorized to enter into and maintain an agreement with a firm authorized by Florida law to 
tow/remove unauthorized Vehicles and in accordance with Florida law and with the Rules set 

l



 

forth herein.  Pursuant to Section 190.012(2)(d), Florida Statutes, the District’s selection of a 
towing operator is not subject to public bidding if the towing operator is included in an 
approved list of towing operators maintained by Polk County. 

 
SECTION 8.  PARKING AT YOUR OWN RISK.  Vehicles may be parked on District property pursuant to 

this Rule, provided however that the District assumes no liability for any theft, vandalism and/ or 
damage that might occur to personal property and/or to such Vehicles. 
 
EXHIBIT A – Prohibited Street Parking Areas 
 
Effective Date: August 27th, 2020 

l



 

EXHIBIT A – Prohibited Street Parking Areas 
 
 

l



LEGEND:

40' x 120' LOTS

50' x 120' LOTS

70'x120' LOTS

TOWN HOME UNITS

STORM WATER POND

WETLAND CONSERVATION AREA

PHASING TABLE:

PHASE QUANTITY LOT SIZE

OAKMONT 45 40' W

OAKMONT 230 50' W

OAKMONT 95 70' W

OAKMONT 102 THMS

2A-1 55 40' W

59 70' W

2A-2 65 50' W

2B-1 100 40' W

2B-2 120 THMS

2C-1 63 50' W

2C-2 55 50' W

2D-1 74 50' W

2D-2 54 50' W

2E 21 50' W

50 70' W

TOTAL: 1,188 LOTS

6

66

6

6

6

5

5

6

6

6

6

6 6

6

6

6

8
0

' R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y

OAKMONT

PHASE 1

PHASE 2A-2

PHASE 2A-1

PHASE 2B

PHASE

2C-1

PHASE

2C-2

PHASE

2E

PHASE

2E

PHASE 2D

PHASE 2D

AMENITY

CENTER

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

STORM

WATER

POND

STORM

WATER

POND

STORM

WATER

POND

FLOODPLAIN

AREA

STORM

WATER

POND

MITIGATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

COMMON

OPEN

SPACE

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

OPEN

SPACE

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

FUTURE

ROADWAY

CONNECTION

OPEN

SPACE

OPEN

SPACE

S
O

L
T

E
R

R
A

 B
L

V
D

SO
LTERRA BLVD

OAK BLOSSOM DR.

OAK BLUFF DR.

OAK MARSH ST.

OAK BLUFF DR.

O
A
K
 C

R
EST S

T.

OAK SHADOW CT.

OAKWOOD ST.

BROAD OAK DR.

BROAD OAK DR.

M
IS

T
Y

 O
A

K
 C

IR
.

O
A

K
 B

L
O

S
S

O
M

 D
R

.
O

A
K

 B
L

O
S

S
O

M
 D

R
.

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

P
IN

E
 T

R
E

E
 T

R
A

IL

RONALD REAGAN PKWY

STORM

WATER

POND

MITIGATION

AREA

STORM

WATER

POND

MITIGATION

AREA

FLOODPLAIN

MITIGATION

AREA

STORM

WATER

POND

FLOODPLAIN

MITIGATION

AREA

STORM

WATER

POND

FLOODPLAIN

MITIGATION

AREA

FLOODPLAIN

MITIGATION

AREA

FLOODPLAIN

MITIGATION

AREA

STORM

WATER

POND

STORM

WATER

POND

FLOODPLAIN

MITIGATION AREA

MITIGATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

POND

TRASH

COMPACTOR

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

STORM

WATER

POND

STORM

WATER

POND

FLOODPLAIN

COMPENSATION

AREA

FLOODPLAIN

COMPENSATION

AREA

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

STORM

WATER

POND

STORM

WATER

POND

WETLAND

CONSERVATION

AREA

STORM

WATER

POND

STORM

WATER

POND

Solterra Resort - Phase 1 and 2
Overall Master Plan Exhibit Polk County, Florida

Kolter Land Partners
Note: This is a preliminary/conceptual site plan and is subject to
survey information, final design, engineering and governmental
approvals, additional drainage, floodplain and grand tree
analysis is required and may affect final unit totals and layout.

DATE: JOB #:
09-24-2018 MASTERPLAN GRAPHIC EXHIBIT JC

DATE: JOB #:

10-18-2018 MASTERPLAN GRAPHIC EXHIBIT JC
01-03-2019 MASTERPLAN GRAPHIC EXHIBIT JC
01-09-2019 MASTERPLAN GRAPHIC EXHIBIT JC

R
:\

S
O

L
T

E
R

R
A

 R
E

S
O

R
T

\M
A

S
T

E
R

 P
L

A
N

\L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

\G
R

A
P

H
IC

S
\E

X
H

IB
IT

S
\S

O
L

T
E

R
A

 O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 E

X
H

IB
IT

 -
 M

C
O

L
O

R
.D

W
G

-L
A

Y
O

U
T

2
-A

R
C

H
-D

-P
O

R
T

R
A

IT
 -

--
- 

--
--

 J
O

S
E

P
H

 C
O

L
L

IN
S

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
--

--
, 

H
E

ID
T

 D
E

S
IG

N
, 

L
L
C

.
A

L
L
 R

IG
H

T
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.
N

O
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 (

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 B

U
T

 N
O

T
 L

IM
IT

E
D

 T
O

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 O

R
 E

X
H

IB
IT

S
) 

M
A

Y
 B

E
 C

O
P

IE
D

, 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
, 

O
R

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
E

D
 U

N
L

E
S

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N

H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 O

B
T

A
IN

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 H
E

ID
T

 D
E

S
IG

N
, 

L
L
C

. 
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
.

C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 I

S
 H

E
R

E
B

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

E
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
L
L
Y

 T
O

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 T

O
 R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

 T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 I

N
 C

O
M

P
L

IA
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 F

.S
. 

C
H

A
P

T
E

R
 1

1
9

.

0

HALF SCALE 11" BY 17"

300 600150
SCALE: 1" = 300'

l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 15 

  

l



 

 

SOLTERRA RESORT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

 

 

January 2023 

FIELD INSPECTION REPORT 

 

L. Krause, District Manager 

 

 

l



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

 

 Maintenance Map 

 

 Pine Tree Trail 

 

 Solterra Blvd. 

 

 Entrances/Exit 

 

 Amenity Center 

 

 Ponds  

 

 

 

 

l



Maintenance Map

l



Pine Tree Trail 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Entrance sign at Pine Tree 

and Ronald Reagan Pkwy.  

Polk County was 

working on the 

collapsed sidewalk…  

Foliage and aquatics appear 

healthy and lush…near 

community entrance… 

l



Solterra Blvd. 

 

 

 

Grounds look mostly lush and 

healthy.  New dark mulch stands 

out and provides nice contrast to 

greenery… 

Palms look strong and healthy; 

roundabout will be addressed by 

landscapers…  

l



Entrances / Exit 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Entrance/Exit signage and 

gatehouse… 

l



Amenity Center 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mulched areas really stand out… 

l



Ponds  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

…grasses growing in 

several ponds may need to 

be addressed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ponds remain full… 

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 16 

  

l



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

SOLTERRA RESORT 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Solterra Resort Community Development 4 

District was held on Thursday, December 22, 2022 at 9:37 a.m. at the Solterra Resort Amenity Center, 5200 5 

Solterra Boulevard, Davenport, Florida 33837, with Zoom Conference Call Available. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 7 

Mr. Krause called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Karan Wienker Board Supervisor, Chairwoman 10 

Tony Crawford Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 11 

Connie Osner Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 

Also present were: 13 

Larry Krause District Manager, DPFG Management and Consulting 14 

Shirley Conley (via phone) DPFG Management and Consulting  15 

Meredith Hammock District Counsel, KE Law Group 16 

Candice Smith (via phone) Kolter 17 

Kyla Semino Amenity Manager, Evergreen Lifestyles 18 

Zay Lorenzo HOA, Evergreen Lifestyles 19 

Dana Bryant (joined in progress) Yellowstone 20 

Joe Hamilton Steadfast 21 

Jill Cardwell Security Services 22 

Yvonne Peacock Resident 23 

Regina Johnson Resident 24 

Ann Floyd Resident 25 

Jeff Boyle Resident 26 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the December 22, 2022 Solterra Resort 27 

CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 28 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes on agenda items) 29 

Ms. Peacock requested to have 2 to 3 copies of the agenda documents printed brought to meetings 30 

moving forward. She noted that the telephone connection was poor and suggested the use of Zoom.  31 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 32 

A. Vendor Reports 33 

1. Exhibit 1: Aquatic Maintenance – Steadfast Environmental  34 

Mr. Krause reviewed the Aquatic Maintenance report, noting that the majority of the ponds 35 

were in great condition. Ms. Osner pointed out that Steadfast was under budget and 36 

proposed maintaining their contract, to which there were no objections.  37 

1. Exhibit 2: Consideration of Pond 6 Erosion Repair Proposal - $2,200.00 38 

On a MOTION by Ms. Wienker, SECONDED by Ms. Osner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 39 

the Steadfast Pond 6 Erosion Repair Proposal, in the amount of $2,200.00, for the Solterra Resort 40 

Community Development District. 41 

l



Solterra Resort CDD  December 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting  Page 2 of 7

   

2. Landscape Maintenance – Dana Bryant, Yellowstone Landscape 42 

Mr. Crawford indicated that the Board was waiting on proposals for an island. Ms. Osner 43 

asked Mr. Krause to follow up with Yellowstone regarding gravel or turning off the 44 

sprinklers in areas where grass did not grow. Ms. Wienker requested quotes for pine bark 45 

or stone. Ms. Wienker additionally noted that plants in pots in front of the Amenity Center 46 

needed to be addressed.  47 

3. Exhibit 3: Amenity Manager Report – Kyla Semino, Evergreen Lifestyles Management  48 

Ms. Semino provided a hard copy of her report to the Supervisors due to changes in the 49 

packet and walked on 2 proposals for pest control. Ms. Hammock noted that both proposals 50 

exceeded the budget for pest control. Mr. Crawford agreed to be the liaison to work with 51 

Ms. Semino in obtaining additional quotes.  52 

Ms. Semino informed the Board of an updated agreement with Amenity Services for 53 

janitorial services and indicated that the current contract in place was too vague. In 54 

response to a question from Ms. Hammock, Ms. Semino confirmed that the price had 55 

increased to $4,300.00 per month. Ms. Osner stated that she would like for cleaning the 56 

guard house to included in the quote. The Board requested additional quotes for janitorial 57 

services to be provided at the January meeting. 58 

Ms. Semino provided 2 quotes for pool cleaning services. Discussion ensued regarding the 59 

budget for pool services. In response to a question from Ms. Osner, Ms. Semino confirmed 60 

that Samdri had reduced their original quote. Ms. Wienker noted that Waterworks had 61 

different items included in their proposal and suggested asking Samdri to add these items 62 

to their proposal.  63 

On a MOTION by Ms. Wienker, SECONDED by Ms. Osner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 64 

the Samdri Pool Cleaning Services Proposal, in the amount of $6,500.00 per month, contingent upon Staff 65 

obtaining commitment from Samdri to add the additional scope of work at no additional cost, for the 66 

Solterra Resort Community Development District. 67 

Following the motion, Ms. Semino informed the Board that the Spies Agreement needed 68 

to be signed. She proceeded to discuss proposals for pool furniture. Ms. Wienker requested 69 

for additional quotes to be obtained for pool furniture and asked if more furniture could be 70 

added. Ms. Osner expressed that she did not think more furniture by the pool was needed, 71 

as she felt the pool deck was already crowded. Following resident input, the Board reached 72 

a consensus to not obtain additional chairs. Ms. Wienker spoke on the process of gaining 73 

access to the pool and capacity limits. Ms. Hammock indicated that policy changes would 74 

be required to further limit the number of guests permitted to be at the pool.   75 

Ms. Semino recommended working with Admiral on the pool furniture, as Admiral would 76 

match the best offer. Ms. Wienker noted that the Board may rent the cabanas in the future 77 

to generate income for the District and suggested obtaining more than 10 umbrellas. Ms. 78 

Osner indicated that she would prefer to start with 10 umbrellas.  79 

The Board expressed that they were not interested in restrapping the current chairs. Mr. 80 

Crawford requested a minimum of 3 quotes for pool furniture. Ms. Wienker expressed that 81 

she would like for the proposals to be more descriptive and include larger photos. Mr. 82 

Crawford requested to see quotes as they came in with an explanation as to why all quotes 83 

were not received. Discussion ensued regarding assessments.  84 

Ms. Wienker requested individual Board members to send a list of priority items they 85 

would like to address in January to Mr. Krause. Ms. Osner made a motion to approve a 86 

l



Solterra Resort CDD  December 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting  Page 3 of 7

   

not-to-exceed amount of $6,300.00 for 10 umbrellas but withdrew her motion following 87 

input from the other Supervisors. Ms. Semino indicated that she would attempt to receive 88 

a credit for the current umbrellas.  89 

Ms. Semino brought up the matter of furniture for the Clubhouse. Ms. Osner stated that she 90 

did not think new end tables or bar stools were necessary and expressed that she did not 91 

want to include coffee at the Amenity Center. Ms. Wienker suggested having coffee 92 

available for Staff only. Ms. Hammock explained that this would be an assessment issue, 93 

as this was a budgeted item and was required to be expended on public goods and services. 94 

Ms. Osner made a motion to remove coffee, water, and vending services from the Amenity 95 

Center. In response to a question from Mr. Crawford, Ms. Hammock confirmed that the 96 

funds that were allocated for coffee could be reallocated as needed within the established 97 

budget.  98 

On a MOTION by Ms. Osner, SECONDED by Ms. Wienker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 99 

the removal of coffee, water, and vending services from the Amenity Center for the Solterra Resort 100 

Community Development District. 101 

Following the motion, Ms. Osner stated that she would like for the CDD to purchase a 102 

coffee table, sofas, dining tables, chairs, and a rug. The Board requested additional 103 

furniture quotes with clearer photos.  104 

Ms. Wienker circled back to the matter of rental cabanas and indicated that more offerings 105 

were needed for the cabana rentals. She requested loungey couches to be included in the 106 

requested quotes. She additionally requested a layout of the facility and what it would look 107 

like.  108 

1. Exhibit 4: Consideration of Contract for Security Monitoring – Previously 109 

Presented 110 

Ms. Hammock stated that both quotes exceeded public threshold and indicated 111 

that an RFP would need to be issued. Ms. Osner spoke positively on the newly 112 

proposed security group. A resident expressed that she felt the current security 113 

company was doing an excellent job. Ms. Wienker indicated that the current 114 

guards were being ignored and noted that the gate house lacked signage. Multiple 115 

Supervisors stated that the current guards did not check IDs.  116 

The Board directed the District Manager and District Counsel to put together the 117 

scope of work to bring back to the Board in January for their feedback. Ms. 118 

Hammock explained that the Board would then direct Staff to publish and go out 119 

for RFP. Ms. Osner agreed to work with Staff and the current security vendor to 120 

address issues.  121 

Ms. Semino stated that Tekwave was the only proposal received for security. In 122 

response to a question from Ms. Wienker, Ms. Semino explained that she was 123 

experiencing difficulties with reaching Well and Live. 124 

i. Envera 125 

ii. Tekwave 126 

This item was tabled to the January meeting.  127 

4. Exhibit 5: Consideration of Envera Proposals 128 

1. Main Gate Resident Reader, Knox Switch & Post Replacement - $2,763.00 129 

l



Solterra Resort CDD  December 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting  Page 4 of 7

   

Ms. Osner asked who was responsible for damaging the gate. Mr. Krause 130 

indicated that it had been damaged by a vendor. Mr. Krause stated that he would 131 

confirm whether insurance claims had been filed. In response to a question from 132 

Ms. Osner, Ms. Hammock stated that she could write a letter to send an invoice 133 

for the gate repair to seek reimbursement from the vendor.  134 

On a MOTION by Ms. Osner, SECONDED by Ms. Wienker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 135 

the Main Gate Resident Reader, Knox Switch & Post Replacement Proposal, in the amount of $2,763.00, 136 

for the Solterra Resort Community Development District. 137 

2. Lazy River DVR, Router and Switch Replacement - $4,931.00 138 

This item was tabled, pending consideration of security vendors. Ms. Hammock 139 

noted that if there were any liability issues that arose, she would work with Staff 140 

to get functional cameras approved on an emergency basis based on existing 141 

policy. 142 

Before moving on to the next item, Ms. Semino informed the Board that the gate 143 

signs were out on December 20th. Discussion ensued regarding verbiage and 144 

design for the signs.  145 

5. Exhibit 6: Consideration and Acceptance of 2022 Arbitrage Report for Bond Series 2018 146 

Mr. Krause noted that the District had a negative arbitrage and so did not need to remit any 147 

additional earnings from interest to the IRS.  148 

On a MOTION by Ms. Osner, SECONDED by Mr. Crawford, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 149 

the 2022 Arbitrage Report for Bond Series 2018, for the Solterra Resort Community Development District. 150 

6. Exhibit 7: Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2023-06, Canvassing and Certifying 151 

Results of 2022 Landowners Election 152 

On a MOTION by Mr. Crawford, SECONDED by Ms. Osner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted 153 

Resolution 2023-06, Canvassing and Certifying Results of 2022 Landowners Election, for the Solterra 154 

Resort Community Development District. 155 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 156 

A. District Counsel – Meredith Hammock, KE Law Group 157 

Ms. Hammock distributed and reviewed a term sheet from Valley National Bank in relation to the 158 

Kimley-Horn entryway project. Ms. Smith provided additional information on correspondence with 159 

banks in conjunction with KE Law Group. She explained that the prior Board was not permitted to 160 

do a loan, as the bank wanted a resident Board to charter the loan.  161 

In response to a question from Ms. Osner, Ms. Hammock stated that the CDD would pay back the 162 

loan in the form of a separate assessment. Ms. Osner expressed that she would like for the CDD to 163 

begin charging for parking. Ms. Hammock indicated that this could be discussed at the January 164 

meeting. She stated that a motion was needed if the Board would like to continue with the loan 165 

project.  166 

The Board and Staff discussed assessment increases. Mr. Crawford requested an update on the 167 

Kimley Horn proposal. Ms. Osner stated that she had received proposals from Kimley Horn via 168 

email. Ms. Hammock indicated that a Kimley Horn representative was expected to attend the 169 

January meeting to discuss this matter further.  170 

l



Solterra Resort CDD  December 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting  Page 5 of 7

   

On a MOTION by Ms. Wienker, SECONDED by Ms. Osman, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 171 

the term sheet from Valley National Bank, in substantial form, for the Solterra Resort Community 172 

Development District. 173 

Following the motion, Ms. Wienker suggested that the Board consider extending the space between 174 

the major road and the gate house back 100 feet. Ms. Osner advised that the Board consider the 175 

queueing lane and enhanced security before addressing the guard station.  The Board requested 176 

quotes for an enhanced security station and to move the guard house. Ms. Osner additionally noted 177 

that there was nothing in place to protect the card reader.  178 

(The Board recessed the meeting at 12:05 p.m., and reconvened at 12:10 p.m.) 179 

B. District Engineer – Tonja Stewart, Stantec 180 

The District Engineer was not present.  181 

C. District Manager – Larry Krause, DPFG  182 

1. Exhibit 8: Field Operations Report 183 

Mr. Krause presented his report. Ms. Osner noted that the planters at the entrance of the 184 

community were in need of attention. An audience member commented that she had been 185 

told that the same vendor that knocked over the card reader had knocked over a sign. Ms. 186 

Osner commented that areas where grass would not grow should be addressed with rocks 187 

and that the sprinklers in these areas should be turned off.  188 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 189 

A. Exhibit 9: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 190 

Held November 18, 2022 191 

B. Exhibit 10: Consideration for Acceptance – The November 2022 Unaudited Financial Report 192 

On a MOTION by Mr. Crawford, SECONDED by Ms. Osner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 193 

all items on the Consent Agenda, for the Solterra Resort Community Development District. 194 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments - New Business  – (limited to 3 minutes per 195 

individual for non-agenda items) 196 

Ms. Johnson requested white lines for parking to be added. Mr. Crawford recalled that this had 197 

been requested at the previous meeting. Ms. Osner requested for parking to be assessed. In response 198 

to a question from Ms. Osner, Ms. Hammock indicated that she would look into who was 199 

responsible for maintaining the roads.  200 

Ms. Peacock requested an update on a feasibility study regarding what could be done with the gate 201 

house. Ms. Hammock spoke on the roadway improvement projects and explained that preliminary 202 

drawings had been obtained. She stated that a more robust presentation by an engineer was 203 

anticipated in January. In response to a comment from Ms. Peacock, Ms. Hammock clarified that 204 

the $95,000.00 amount was an estimate of cost and not an approved item. Ms. Peacock asked if the 205 

gate house should be added to the proposals. The Board indicated that they did not want to obtain 206 

proposals for addressing the gate house at this time. Ms. Peacock additionally expressed concerns 207 

regarding security. Ms. Osner assured Ms. Peacock that the Board shared her concerns with the 208 

gate and stated that she would meet with Security to discuss expectations. Ms. Wienker noted that 209 

some of the issues were the HOA’s responsibility.  210 

Ms. Cardwell noted that the Wi-Fi was not working properly. Ms. Wienker stated that Spectrum 211 

was scheduled to come onsite on Tuesday.  212 

l



Solterra Resort CDD  December 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting  Page 6 of 7

   

Ms. Floyd commented on streetlights that were out. Ms. Osner advised calling Polk County to have 213 

this issue corrected. Ms. Floyd additionally asked if the agenda packets were available. Ms. 214 

Hammock advised submitting a request to District Management Services to obtain an electronic 215 

copy of the agenda.  216 

Ms. Floyd expressed dissatisfaction with follow-up times and requested for this to be expedited. 217 

She spoke against switching security companies at this point in time. Discussion ensued regarding 218 

the contract.  219 

Mr. Boyle commented on a roundabout that lacked trees. Mr. Crawford indicated that there was a 220 

proposal to replace the trees. Mr. Boyle additionally spoke on an issue with grass cutting behind 221 

homes. Mr. Bryant explained that the area in question was owned by the CDD and was contracted 222 

to be cut 9 times a year. Ms. Hammock indicated that she could look at the area to see if it could 223 

be used better or if the frequency could be increased. Ms. Osner suggested paying a fee to 224 

Yellowstone to have this area mowed.  225 

In response to a question from Mr. Boyle, Ms. Hammock clarified that the HOA was responsible 226 

for addressing parking and towing issues in the Springs. Mr. Boyle additionally inquired about 227 

traps for pest control. He was informed that traps were only put on CDD property. He commented 228 

positively on the removal of the coffee expense for the Amenity Center.  229 

Ms. Wienker suggested ground cover for the area of land behind homes brought up by Mr. Boyle. 230 

Ms. Hammock indicated that she would look at this area and bring back options for the Board’s 231 

consideration.  232 

Ms. Semino requested for the email account to be upgraded in order to be able to send multiple 233 

emails per day.  234 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests (Includes Next Meeting Agenda Item 235 

Requests) 236 

Ms. Osner requested a complete breakdown on costs related to the Café, including personnel and 237 

income to the CDD. She requested signage to be redone and suggested hiring a full-time 238 

maintenance worker. Ms. Semino indicated that she would look into quotes for a new maintenance 239 

worker. 240 

Mr. Crawford requested talking points for HOA and CDD responsibilities. Mr. Krause indicated 241 

that this would be posted to the website and sent out to the community. In response to a question 242 

from Mr. Crawford, Mr. Krause explained that Meeting Minutes typically were made available 243 

approximately 1 month after the meetings were held.  244 

Mr. Crawford suggested using cones to close lanes at night. He additionally inquired about damage 245 

reports. Ms. Hammock stated that the reports were sent to Amenity Management, who would then 246 

contact the District Manager.  247 

Ms. Wienker asked for clarification on the amount of the budget used for holiday lighting. It was 248 

explained that there was no lighting line item and that funds for holiday lighting were pulled out of 249 

the Clubhouse and Lifestyle Supplies line items. Ms. Hammock indicated that a budget line item 250 

could be added for Holiday Lighting.  251 

Ms. Wienker relayed interest from homeowners to utilize the Clubhouse for community events, 252 

such as potlucks. Ms. Hammock stated that the Clubhouse could be rented but clarified that events 253 

hosted by the CDD would be open to the public. Ms. Wienker asked Ms. Semino to come up with 254 

events to be held every other month.  255 

l



Solterra Resort CDD  December 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting  Page 7 of 7

   

Ms. Wienker additionally suggested a calendar of events for the community, and recommended 256 

events such as yoga, crafts, and farmers’ markets. Ms. Semino noted that her calendars were sent 257 

out via email.  258 

In response to a question from Ms. Wienker, Ms. Osner indicated that the café would be discussed 259 

in February. Ms. Wienker requested for crushed items to be picked up from the front gate, for iron 260 

gates to be straightened, and additional parking lines at Oakmoss Loop.  261 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Action Items Summary (To Be Emailed to Supervisors and Staff) 262 

Mr. Krause stated that the Action Items Summary would be emailed.   263 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check 264 

Confirmation of Quorum for Next Regular Meeting Scheduled for Thursday, January 26, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. 265 

at the Solterra Resort Amenity Center (5200 Solterra Blvd., Davenport FL 33837) 266 

Mr. Krause reminded the Board of the date and time of the next meeting.  267 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 268 

Mr. Krause asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to 269 

adjourn the meeting. There being none, Mr. Crawford made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 270 

On a MOTION by Mr. Crawford, SECONDED by Ms. Osner, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 271 

adjourned the meeting for the Solterra Resort Community Development District. 272 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 273 

at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 274 

including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 275 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 276 

meeting held on ________________________. 277 

 278 

Signature  Signature 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chair 279 

l



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 17 

  

l



Solterra Resort
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Period Ending
31-Dec-22

Page 1 of 14 l



DEBT SVC DEBT SVC DEBT SVC CAPITAL
GF SERIES 2013 SERIES 2014 SERIES 2018 PROJECTS TOTAL

1 ASSETS:  
2
3 CASH - Operating Account $      3,791,012 $                      - $                     - $                    - $                    7 $        3,791,019
4 CASH - Debit Card                        -                         -                        -                       -                        -                          - 
5 INVESTMENTS:
6 REVENUE                        -               53,654              17,080           115,500                        -              186,234
7 RESERVE                        -             346,791            129,372           309,222                        -              785,384
8 INTEREST FUND                        -                         -                        6                        -                        -                         6 
9 PREPAYMENT FUND                        -                         -                        -                       0                        -                         0 

10 SINKING FUND                        -                         -                        6                        -                        -                         6 
12 2013 ACQ./CONSTRUCTION                        -                         -                        -                        -                   928                     928 
13 2014 ACQ./CONSTRUCTION                        -                         -                        -                        -                   346                     346 
14 2018 ACQ./CONSTRUCTION                        -                         -                        -                        -                1,029                  1,029 
15 PHASE 2B                        -                         -                        -                        -              41,148                41,148 
16 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE                        -                         -                        -                        -                        -                          - 
17 ASSESSEMENTS RECEIVABLE-ON ROLL            489,017 $            79,297              44,373           106,063                        -              718,749
18 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS                       0                         -                        -                        -                        -                         0 
19 RECEIVABLE-OFF ROLL (Pk. Square)                        -                         -                        -                        -                        -                          - 
20 DEPOSITS -UTILITIES                3,530                         -                        -                        -                        -                  3,530 
21 PREPAID ITEMS              38,848                         -                        -                        -                        -                38,848 
22 DUE FROM GEN FUND                        -            384,064           214,915           513,703                        -           1,112,682
23 TOTAL  ASSETS $      4,322,406 $          863,805 $         405,753 $     1,044,487 $           43,459 $        6,679,910
24
25
26 LIABILITIES:
27
28 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $           32,059 $                      - $                     - $                    - $                     - $             32,059
29 DUE TO DEVELOPER                        -                         -                        -                       -                        -                           -
30 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS          1,112,682                         -                        -                       -                        -           1,112,682
31 ACCRUED EXPENSES                        -                         -                        -                       -                        -                           -
32 MATURED BONDS PAYABLE                        -                         -                        -                       -                        -                          - 
33 DEFERRED REVENUE (ON ROLL )            489,017               79,297              44,373           106,063                        -              718,749
34 DEFERRED REVENUE (OFF ROLL )                        -                         -                        -                        -                        -                          - 
35                        -                          - 
36 FUND BALANCE:                           -
37                           -
38 NONSPENDABLE:                         -                           -
39 PREPAID AND DEPOSITS                        -                         -                        -                        -                        -                           -
40 RESTRICTED FOR:                           -
41 DEBT SERVICE                        -                        -                       -                           -
42 CAPITAL PROJECTS                        -                         -                        -                        -                        -                           -
43 ASSIGNED:              24,689                24,689 
44 UNASSIGNED:         2,663,960            784,508            361,380           938,424              43,459           4,791,732
45
46 TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $      4,322,406

                       -
$     1,044,487 $           43,459 $        6,679,910$         863,805 $         405,753

Solterra Resort CDD
Balance Sheet

12/31/2022

Page 2 of 14 l



FY2023
 ADOPTED

BUDGET CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE % OF BUDGET
 

1 REVENUE
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON  ROLL $           2,851,513                      2,168,373                  2,366,784                (484,729) 83%
4 SOLTERRA RESORT HOA                   21,000                                    -                         3,600                  (17,400) 17%
5 MISCELLANEOUS                            -                                    -                         1,125                             - 0%
6 INTEREST                            -                                    -                                -                             - 0%
7 FUND BALANCE FORWARD                            -                                    -                                -                             - 0%

83%6
7

TOTAL REVENUE             
               

 2,872,513
 573,007

                     2,168,373                  2,371,509                (502,129) 

8 EXPENDITURES
9

10 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE:
11 SUPERVISOR FEES & RELATED PAYROLL EXPENDITURES                   12,000                                600                            800                  (11,200) 7%
12 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT                   43,760                             3,647                       10,940                  (32,820) 25%
13 MASS MAILING & PRINTING                    1,500                                    -                              31                    (1,469) 2%
14 LEGAL ADVERTISING                    1,500                                    -                              57                    (1,443) 4%
15 BANK FEES                       500                                    -                                -                       (500) 0%
16 REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES                       250                                    -                            175                         (75) 70%
17 AUDITING SERVICES                    3,000                                    -                                -                    (3,000) 0%
18 DISTRICT ENGINEER                   10,000                             1,672                         6,063                    (3,937) 61%
19 LEGAL SERVICES                   25,000                                    -                       14,636                  (10,364) 59%
20 COUNTY ASSESSMENT COLLECTION  FEE                   25,000                                    -                                -                  (25,000) 0%
21 WEB SITE SETUP & ADMINISTRATION                    2,015                                    -                         1,515                       (500) 75%
22 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES                            -                                    -                            313                        313 100%

28%23
24

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE                 124,525                             5,919                       34,529                  (89,996) 

25 INSURANCE:                                 -
26 GENERAL, PROPERTY & P OFFICIALS LIABILITY INSURANCE                   36,880                                    -                       34,215                    (2,665) 93%

93%27
28

TOTAL INSURANCE                   36,880                                    -                       34,215                    (2,665) 

29 DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:                
30 ARBITRAGE REPORTING                       750                                    -                                 -                       (750) 0%
31 BOND AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE FEE                            -                                    -                                 -                             - 0%
32 DISSEMINATING AGENT                    4,800                                    -                         4,800                             - 100%
33
34
35

TRUSTEE FEES 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

                 
                 

 17,000
 22,550

                            6,000 
                            6,000 

                      14,189 
                      18,989 

                   (2,811) 
                   (3,561) 

83%
84%

36 UTILITIES:                
37 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY & STREETLIGHTS                 277,908                             6,724                       50,722                 (227,186) 18%
38 UTILITIES - GAS                   75,000                                    -                         6,193                   (68,807) 8%
39
42
43

UTILITIES - WATER
TOTAL UTILITIES

                 
               

 99,730
 452,638

                            9,061 
                          15,785 

                      29,047 
                      85,962 

                  (70,683)
                (366,676)

29%
19%

44 SECURITY:
45 SECURITY MONITORING - MAIN ENTRANCE & POOL                   31,200                           20,561                       25,583                     (5,617) 82%
46 SECURITY SYSTEM - MAIN ENTRANCE                    2,400                                    -                                 -                     (2,400) 0%
47 SECURITY - ACCESS CARDS                    5,500                                    -                                 -                     (5,500) 0%
48 SECURITY - PENALTY FALSE ALARM                    8,500                                    -                                 -                     (8,500) 0%
49 SECURITY GUARDHOUSE STAFFING                 350,000                                    -                       34,485                 (315,515) 10%
50 SECURITY - PATROL                   42,000                                    -                                 -                   (42,000) 0%
51 GATE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR                   10,000                             4,452                         4,597                     (5,403) 46%
52
53
54

PHONE & INTERNET GUARDHOUSE 
TOTAL SECURITY

                   
               

5,100 
 454,700

                               785 
                          25,797 

                        1,104
                      65,769 

                    (3,996)
                (388,931)

22%
14%

55 CLUBHOUSE/AMENITY ADMINISTRATION:
56 STAFFING - AMENITY MANAGEMENT                   50,000                                    -                         6,350                   (43,650) 13%
60 STAFFING - LIFESTYLE & POOL MONITORING                 550,000                                    -                       20,340                 (529,660) 4%
61 CLUBHOUSE FACILITY MAINTEANCE - CLEANING                   45,000                             5,200                       22,378                   (22,622) 50%
62 CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                   20,000                                    -                            675                   (19,325) 3%
63 CLUBHOUSE & LIFESTYLE SUPPLIES                   60,000                                350                         3,151                   (56,849) 5%
64 CLUBHOUSE AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY RESPONSE                       500                                    -                                 -                        (500) 0%
65 PEST CONTROL & TERMITE BOND                   13,200                                    -                                 -                   (13,200) 0%
66 COFFEE, WATER & VENDING SERVICES                    7,000                                  28                              98                     (6,902) 1%
67 BACKGROUND CHECK & DRUG TESTING                       750                                    -                                 -                        (750) 0%
68
69
70

PHONE & INTERNET - CLUBHOUSE
TOTAL CLUBHOUSE/AMENITY ADMINISTRATION

                 
               

 12,514
 758,964

                               220 
                            5,798 

                        1,777
                      54,769 

                  (10,737)
                (704,195)

14%
7%

71 LANDSCAPE/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE:
72 POND & WETLAND MAINTENANCE                   53,800                             2,393                         7,179                   (46,621) 13%
73 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT                 194,400                           16,954                       33,976                 (160,424) 17%
74 LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT                 116,667                                    -                                 -                 (116,667) 0%
75 IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                   20,000                             2,723                         2,723                   (17,277) 14%
76 ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR & MONITORING                   25,000                                    -                                 -                   (25,000) 0%
77 LANDSCAPE/PROPERTY CONTINGENCY                 122,000                           55,782                       55,782                   (66,218) 46%
78
79
80

COMPREHENSIVE FIELD SERVICES
TOTAL LANDSCAPE/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

                 
               

 10,000
 541,867

                               833 
                          78,685 

                        2,500
                    102,160 

                    (7,500)
                (439,707)

25%
19%

Solterra Resort CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending December 31, 2022

Page 3 of 14 l



FY2023
 ADOPTED

BUDGET CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE % OF BUDGET
 

81 FACILITY MAINTENANCE:
82 POOL & LAZY RIVER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE                   78,000                             9,974                       30,661                   (47,339) 39%
83 POOL PERMIT                       850                                    -                                -                        (850) 0%
84 SLIDE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT                    2,500                                    -                                -                     (2,500) 0%
85 SIGNAGE                    2,000                             1,285                       16,704                    14,704 835%
86 ATHLETIC FACILITIES MAINT. & FITNESS EQUIP REPAIR                   10,000                                    -                         1,395                     (8,605) 14%
87 REFUSE DUMPSTER SERVICE                   70,000                             6,122                       17,553                   (52,447) 25%
88 MISCELLANEOUS -INCLUDES PRESSURE WASHING                   15,000                                    -                                -                   (15,000) 0%
89
90
91

CONTINGENCY
TOTAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE

                   6,000 
                184,350

                            1,897 
                          19,279 

                        5,420
                      71,733 

                       (580)
                (112,617)

90%
39%

92 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
93
94 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                 196,039                                    -                       20,343                 (175,696) 10%
95
96
97

INCREASE FOR OPERATING CAPITAL RESERVE 
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

                100,000
                296,039

                                   - 
                                    -

                                -
                      20,343 

                (100,000)
                (275,696)

0%
7%

98
17%99

100
TOTAL EXPENDITURES              2,872,513                         157,263                     488,470             (2,384,043) 

101 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                            -                      2,011,111                  1,883,039             (2,886,172) 
102
103 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
104
105 INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT                            -                                     -                                 -                             - 

                            - 106 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                            -                                     -                                 -
107
108 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                  1,883,039 
109
110 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                     805,609 
111
112 FUND BALANCE - ENDING                  2,688,650 

Solterra Resort CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending December 31, 2022

Page 4 of 14 l



FY 2023
  ADOPTED CURRENT YEAR TO VARIANCE % OF 

BUDGET MONTH DATE BUDGET
1 REVENUE
2
3 ASSESSMENTS ON-ROLL (Net ) $          462,388 $               351,613 $                 384,064 $                   (78,324) 83%
4 ASSESSMENTS OFF-ROLL                         -                             -                                -                                 - 0%
5 INTEREST - INVESTMENT                                                             -                      1,071                        3,308                         3,308 100%
6 DISCOUNTS                         -                             -                                -                                 - 0%

84%7 TOTAL REVENUE
8

            462,388                  352,685                    387,372                      (75,016)

9 EXPENDITURES
10 COUNTY ASSESSMENT TAX COLLECTION FEES                         -                             -                                -                                 -
11 INTEREST EXPENSE                                     179,444                             -                    182,531                         3,087 102%
12 INTEREST EXPENSE                                              179,444                             -                                -                    (179,444) 0%
13 PRINCIPAL 
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15

            
            

100,000
458,888

                            
                            

-
-

                     
                   

95,000
277,531

                       
                   

(5,000)
(181,357)

95%

60%

16 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                 3,500                  352,685                    109,840                    (242,844)
17
18 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
19 INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN                         -                             -                                -                                 -
20 INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT                         -                       (928)                       (2,248)                         

                        
1,319
1,31921 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                         -                       (928)                       (2,248)

22
                   (244,164)23 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                         -                  351,756                    107,593

24
25 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                    676,915
26
27 FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                 784,508

Solterra Resort CDD
DS Series 2013

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending December 31, 2022

Page 5 of 14 l



FY 2023
  ADOPTED CURRENT YEAR-TO VARIANCE % OF

BUDGET MONTH DATE BUDGET 
1 REVENUE
2
3 ASSESSMENTS ON-ROLL (Net ) $          258,744 $              196,756 $                214,915 $                   (43,829) 83%
4 ASSESSMENTS OFF-ROLL                         -                              -                               -                                  - 0%
5 INTEREST - INVESTMENT                                                             -                         392                       1,399                          1,399 100%

84%6 TOTAL REVENUE
7

            258,744                  197,148                  216,314                      (42,430) 

8 EXPENDITURES

9 COUNTY ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS                         -                              -                              -                                 - 
10 INTEREST EXPENSE                                              86,697                              -                    88,697                         2,000 102%
11 INTEREST EXPENSE                                               86,697                              -                              -                      (86,697) 0%
12 PRINCIPAL EXPENSE                                
13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14

             
           

 85,000
 258,394

                            
                            

 -
 -

                   
                 

80,000 
168,697 

                       
                     

                  

(5,000) 
(89,697) 

 (149,531)

94%
65%

15 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 
16

                   350                  197,148                    47,617 

17 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
18 INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN                         -                              -                              -                                 - 
19 INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT
20 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
21

                       
                       

 -
 -

                      
                      

(346) 
(346) 

                       
                       

(838) 
(838) 

                          
                          

(838) 
(838) 

22 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                    350                    46,779 
23
24 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                   314,601
25 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

26 FUND BALANCE - ENDING $               361,380 

Solterra Resort CDD
DS Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending December 31, 2022

Page 6 of 14 l



FY 2023
 ADOPTED CURRENT YEAR TO VARIANCE % OF 

BUDGET MONTH DATE BUDGET
1 REVENUE
2
3 ASSESSMENTS ON-ROLL (Net ) $          618,463 $               470,297 $                 513,703 $                    43,406 0.830611904
4 ASSESSMENTS OFF-ROLL                         -                             -                                -                                 -
5 INTEREST - INVESTMENT                                                             -                      1,337                        4,057                         2,719 100%
6 DISCOUNTS                         -                             -                                -                                 -

84%7 TOTAL REVENUE             618,463                  471,634                    517,759                       46,125
8
9 EXPENDITURES
10 COUNTY ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS                         -                             -                                -                                 -
11 INTEREST EXPENSE                                       229,453                             -                    229,441                             (12) 100%
12 INTEREST EXPENSE                                             226,253                             -                                -                                 - 0%
13 PRINCIPAL
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15

            
            

160,000
615,706

                            
                            

-
-

                               
                   

-
229,441

                   
                   

(160,000)
(160,012)

0%
37%

16 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                 2,757                  471,634                    288,319                    (183,316)
17
18 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
19 INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN                         -                             -                                 -
20 INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT                         -                    (1,029)                   (157,405)                     

                    
156,375
156,37521 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                         -                    (1,029)                   (157,405)

22
                   (339,691)23 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                         -                  470,605                    130,914

24
25 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                    807,510
26
27 FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                 938,424

Solterra Resort CDD
DS Series 2018

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending December 31, 2022

Page 7 of 14 l



 ACTUAL
 YEAR-TO-DATE

1 REVENUE
2 BOND PROCEEDS $                              -
3 INTEREST-INVESTMENT                                                                  77

                             774 TOTAL REVENUE 
5
6 EXPENDITURES
7 CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS                       16,546
8                                 -

                      16,5469 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10
11 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                      (16,469)
12
13 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
14 BOND PROCEEDS                                 -
15 INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN                         2,248
16 INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT                                 -

                        2,24817 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
18
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                      (14,222)
20
21 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                                 -
22
23 FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                   (14,222)

Solterra Resort CDD
Construction Fund 2013

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending December 31, 2022

Page 8 of 14 l



 ACTUAL
 YEAR-TO-DATE

1 REVENUE
2 BOND PROCEEDS $                              -
3 INTEREST-INVESTMENT                                                                  29

                             294 TOTAL REVENUE 
5
6 EXPENDITURES
7 CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS                         6,173
8                                 -

                        6,1739 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10
11 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                        (6,144)
12
13 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
14 BOND PROCEEDS                                 -
15 INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN                            838
16 INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT                                 -

                           83817 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
18
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                        (5,306)
20
21 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                         5,652
22
23 FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                         346

Solterra Resort CDD
Construction Fund 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending December 31, 2022

Page 9 of 14 l



 ACTUAL
 YEAR-TO-DATE

1 REVENUE
2 BOND PROCEEDS $                              -
3 INTEREST-INVESTMENT                                                                  13

                             134 TOTAL REVENUE 
5
6 EXPENDITURES
7 CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS                     158,339
8                                 -

                    158,3399 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10
11 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                    (158,326)
12
13 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
14 BOND PROCEEDS                                 -
15 INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN                     157,405
16 INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT                                 -

                    157,40517 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
18
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                           (922)
20
21 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                         1,951
22
23 FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                      1,029

Solterra Resort CDD
Construction Fund 2018

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending December 31, 2022

Page 10 of 14 l



 ACTUAL
 YEAR-TO-DATE

1 REVENUE
2 BOND PROCEEDS $                              -
3 INTEREST-INVESTMENT                                                                266

                           2664 TOTAL REVENUE 
5
6 EXPENDITURES
7 CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS                                 -
8                                 -

                                -9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10
11 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                            266
12
13 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
14 BOND PROCEEDS                                 -
15 INTERFUND TRANSFER-IN                                 -
16 INTERFUND TRANSFER-OUT                                 -

                                -17 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
18
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                            266
20
21 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING                       40,883
22
23 FUND BALANCE - ENDING $                    41,148

Solterra Resort CDD
Construction Fund 2018 Phase 2B

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending December 31, 2022

Page 11 of 14 l



 
BANK UNITED

Balance Per Bank Statement $    3,955,160.48

Plus: Deposits $                    -

Less: Outstanding Checks ($164,148.49)

Adjusted Bank Balance  

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books

$    3,791,011.99

$       918,654.41

Add: Cash Receipts       3,187,039.86

Less:  Cash Disbursements 

Balance Per Books

        (314,682.28)

$    3,791,011.99

Solterra Resort CDD
Cash Reconciliation (GF)

12/31/2022

Page 12 of 14 l



CHECK REGISTER
FY 2023

DATE CK NO. PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT DISBURSMT BALANCE
EOY Balance 9-30-2022 959,661.44

10/01/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
10/03/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/10/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/17/2022
10/17/2022
10/17/2022
10/18/2022
10/18/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/19/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/20/2022
10/21/2022
10/21/2022
10/25/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022

5129
01ACH100322
02ACH100322
03ACH100322
04ACH100322
05ACH100322
06ACH100322
07ACH100322
10322ACH1
10322ACH2
01ACH100422
100092
100093
ACH101022
100095
100096
100097
100098
100099
100100
100101
100102
100103
100104
100105
100094
100106
100107
100108
ACH1101822
101822ACH1
ACH101922
ACH2101922
101922ACH1
101922ACH2

100110
100111
100112
100113
100114
100115
100116
100117
100118
ACH2102022
100119
100120
100121
102022ACH1
100122
100123
ACH1102522
ACH1103122
ACH2103122
ACH3103122
ACH4103122
ACH5103122
5130
ACH103122
ACH2113122
ACH103122

Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
Cintas
CRYSTAL SPRINGS
DUKE ENERGY
CLERK OF COURT
I-Deal Refuse Savings, Inc.
Innersync
POLK COUNTY UTILITIES
Power Pool Services, LLC
SPIES POOL, LLC
Steadfast Environmental LLC
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE
King Jackson Music LLC
METFITNESS LLC
Captain Carnival LLC
Amenity Services LLC
Spectrum Business
Envera Systems
I-Deal Refuse Savings, Inc.
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY

Spectrum Business
Cintas
DUKE ENERGY
SPIES POOL, LLC
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.
Captain Carnival LLC
METFITNESS LLC
King Jackson Music LLC
Skyline Janitorial, Paper & Supply, Inc.
DUKE ENERGY
COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC
Florida Pest Control
SPIES POOL, LLC
FLORIDA DEPT OF REVENUE
Cintas
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
CANDICE SMITH
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY

FY Insurance Policy # 100122585 10/01/22-10/01/23
0 Solterra Blvd Lite 8/9-9/8
7524 Oak Spring LN irrigation 8/6-9/7
7310 Oakmoss Loop Irrigation 8/6- 9/7
7632 Oak Spring LN Irrigation 8/6-9/7
7102 Oakmoss Loop Irrigation 8/6-9/7
6022 Board Oak Dr Pump 8/6-9/7
5456 Misty Oak Cir Pump 8/6-9/7
4000 OAKMONT BLVD 8/6/22 - 9/7/22
4000 OAKMONT BLVD GATEHSE 8/6/22 - 9/7/22
0 Oakmont Blvd Lite @ Pint tree Tr 8/9-9/8
Invoice: 4132520499 (Reference: Facility Maintenance For Cleaning.  )
Invoice: 18244974 092522 (Reference: Coffee, Water & Vending  Services.  )
000 Solterra BLvd Lite 8/17-9/16
Invoice: 100422-4803 (Reference: False Security Alarm.  )
Invoice: 407912 (Reference: Dump and Return Compactor.  )  Invoice: 407918 (Reference: Dump and ...
Invoice: 20831 (Reference: Website Services.  )
Invoice: 092622-3364 (Reference: Reuse Usage.  )  Invoice: 092622-5234 (Reference: Waste Water U...
Invoice: 2678 (Reference: Pool Service Oct.  )  Invoice: 2692 (Reference: Service after Natural ...
Invoice: 390416 (Reference: Pool Bulk Bleach.  )  Invoice: 390111 (Reference: Pool Bulk Bleach.  )
Invoice: SE-21550 (Reference: Routine Pond Spraying.  )
Invoice: OS 437596 (Reference: Quarterly Date Palm Injection and Fertilizer.  )  Invoice: OS 437...
Invoice: SR9222022 (Reference: Duo Music.  )
Invoice: INV-4116 (Reference: Aqua Zumba Group Fitness Class.  )
Invoice: 15399 (Reference: Clubhouse Entertainment DJ.  )
 Cleaning of Clubhouse. Duplicate Payment
Invoice: 067483201100422 (Reference: Phone and Internet.  )
Invoice: 719961 (Reference: Security Monitoring Pool.  )
Invoice: 407936 (Reference: Dump and Return Compactor.  )
8/26-9/26 0000 Oakmont Blvd
Invoice: 092722-1688 (Reference: 8/26/22 - 9/26/22.  )

5290 Solterra Blvd Irrigation 8/26-9/26
4000 Oakmont Blvd LITE SOLTERRA PH2A-SL 7/14-8/11 Double Paid
 Lite Solterra PH2C July 20-Aug 18. Double payment $1314.11+8.59 adm fee
Deposit
Invoice: 093404701092322 (Reference: Phone and Internet.  )  Invoice: 092622-5-02 (Reference: Ph...
Invoice: 4133212597 (Reference: Facility Maintenance Cleaning.  )  Invoice: 4133899103 (Referenc...
Invoice: 092822-5266 (Reference: Utility.  )  Invoice: 092922-5563 (Reference: Utility.  )
Invoice: 391088 (Reference: Bulk Beach Pool Supplies.  )
Invoice: 19889377 (Reference: Professional services.  )
Invoice: 15355 (Reference: Entertainment DJ.  )
Invoice: INV-4096 (Reference: weekly Group Zumba.  )
Invoice: SR8232022 (Reference: Duo Music.  )
Invoice: 63293 (Reference: Facility Cleaning Maintenance.  )
5200 OAKMONT BLVD 8/27-9/27
Invoice: 2058 (Reference: Security Services.  )
Invoice: 8735771 (Reference: Pest Control May.  )  Invoice: 8735789 (Reference: Pest Control Ser...
Invoice: 391250 (Reference: Bulk Bleach Lazy River.  )
Florida Tax Payment 7/22 - 9/22
Invoice: 413456569 (Reference: Facility Maintenance.  )
 Lite Solterra PH2C J 09/20-10/18/22
00 Solterra Blvd LITE 9/2-10/3
7632 Oak Spring LN Irrigation 9/6-10/6
6022 Board Oak Dr Pump 9/8-10/5
7524 Oak Spring Lane 9/8-10/6
7310 Oakmoss Loop Irrigation 9/8- 10/6
7102 Oakmoss Loop Irrigation9/8-10/6
BOS MTG 10/27/22
4000 OAKMONT BLVD 9/8/22 - 10/6/22
4000 OAKMONT BLVD GATEHSE 9/8/22 - 10/6/22
5456 Misty Oak Cir Pump 9/8-10/6

3,600.00

34,215.00
1,334.32

30.42
30.42
30.42
30.42
30.41
30.41
49.42
92.00

4,493.24
314.06
28.45

789.16
508.00

1,556.70
1,515.00

11,167.17
4,000.00
1,786.65
2,393.00

14,657.93
350.00
240.00
350.00

3,500.00
277.96

2,510.87
593.92
469.75
469.75
171.44
60.88

2,137.64
1,322.70

854.32
628.12
912.66

2,571.90
904.00

1,700.00
360.00
350.00
326.45

8,975.10
16,179.65
2,336.00
1,375.00

312.55
314.06

1,314.20
1,031.44

30.42
30.41
30.42
30.42
30.42

200.00
42.97
59.56
30.41

925,437.94
924,103.62
924,073.20
924,042.78
924,012.36
923,981.94
923,951.53
923,921.12
923,871.70
923,779.70
919,286.46
918,972.40
918,943.95
918,154.79
917,646.79
916,090.09
914,575.09
903,407.92
899,407.92
897,621.27
895,228.27
880,570.34
880,220.34
879,980.34
879,630.34
876,130.34
875,852.38
873,341.51
872,747.59
872,277.84
871,808.09
871,636.65
871,575.77
869,438.13
868,115.43
871,715.43
870,861.11
870,232.99
869,320.33
866,748.43
865,844.43
864,144.43
863,784.43
863,434.43
863,107.98
854,132.88
837,953.23
835,617.23
834,242.23
833,929.68
833,615.62
832,301.42
831,269.98
831,239.56
831,209.15
831,178.73
831,148.31
831,117.89
830,917.89
830,874.92
830,815.36
830,784.95

10/31/2022 3,600.00 132,467.99 830,784.95
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/02/2022
11/02/2022
11/03/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/04/2022
11/07/2022
11/07/2022
11/07/2022
11/08/2022
11/08/2022
11/09/2022
11/09/2022
11/09/2022
11/09/2022
11/09/2022
11/09/2022
11/09/2022
11/09/2022
11/09/2022
11/10/2022
11/10/2022
11/10/2022
11/10/2022
11/11/2022
11/14/2022
11/14/2022
11/14/2022
11/14/2022
11/14/2022
11/15/2022
11/15/2022
11/15/2022
11/16/2022
11/16/2022
11/17/2022
11/17/2022
11/17/2022
11/17/2022
11/17/2022
11/17/2022
11/17/2022
11/17/2022

100124
100125
100127
100128
100129
100130
100131
100132
100133
100134
100135

100137
100138
100139
100140
100141
100142
100143
100144
ACH3110822

100145
100146
100147
100148
100149
100150
100151
100152
100153
100156
100154
100155

ACH2111122
100157
100158
100159
100160
100161
ACH4111522
100162
100163

ACH111722
ACH1111722
100164
100165
100166
100167
100168
100169

Spectrum Business
Cintas
CRYSTAL SPRINGS
DPFG M&C
Evergreen Lifestyles Mgmt
I-Deal Refuse Savings, Inc.
KE Law Group, PLLC
POLK COUNTY UTILITIES
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE
Power Pool Services, LLC
Amenity Services LLC

Cintas
DUKE ENERGY
EXERCISE SYSTEMS, INC.
Power Pool Services, LLC
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE
I-Deal Refuse Savings, Inc.
METFITNESS LLC
One Day Masterpieces
DUKE ENERGY

Envera Systems
I-Deal Refuse Savings, Inc.
Paradise Property Solutions & Services
POLK COUNTY UTILITIES
Pro-Tech Air Conditioning & Plumbing Svc.
SPIES POOL, LLC
Steadfast Environmental LLC
Amenity Services LLC
Skyline Janitorial, Paper & Supply, Inc.
One Day Masterpieces
Amenity Services LLC
Amenity Services LLC

DUKE ENERGY
ADMIRAL OUTDOOR FURNITURE
Spectrum Business
Cintas
SPIES POOL, LLC
Amenity Services LLC
DUKE ENERGY
Spectrum Business
BUSINESS OBSERVER

DUKE ENERGY
DUKE ENERGY
COMMUNITY WATCH SOLUTIONS, LLC
I-Deal Refuse Savings, Inc.
KE Law Group, PLLC
SPIES POOL, LLC
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.
Skyline Janitorial, Paper & Supply, Inc.

Invoice: 093404701102322 (Reference: Phone and Internet.  )
Invoice: 4135276674 (Reference: Facility Cleaning Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 102822- (Reference: ...
Invoice: 18244974 102322 (Reference: Filtration System Rental.  )
Invoice: 403564 (Reference: Dissemination Agent.  )  Invoice: 403524 (Reference: Monthly Contrac...
Invoice: SRCDD0922C (Reference: Monthly Management fees.  )
Invoice: 408213 (Reference: Solid Waste Disposal.  )  Invoice: 408222 (Reference: Solid Waste Di...
Invoice: 4571 (Reference: Legal services.  )
Invoice: 102122-8052 (Reference: Reclaimed Water.  )  Invoice: 102122-3364 (Reference: Reclaimed...
Invoice: OS 443295 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance Oct.  )
Invoice: 2734 (Reference: Service Call.  )
Invoice: 1557.5 (Reference: Facility Cleaning Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 1547 (Reference: Facilit...
Deposit
Invoice: 4135969687 (Reference: Facility Cleaning Maintenance.  )
Invoice: 102622-1688 (Reference: Utility.  )
Invoice: 049023 (Reference: Amenity Facility & Fitness.  )
Invoice: 2772 (Reference: Pool Service For November.  )
Invoice: OS 451683 (Reference: Monthly Landscape Maintenance For Nov 2022.  )
Invoice: 408254 (Reference: Solid Waste Disposal.  )
Invoice: INV-4145 (Reference: Athletic Facilities Fitness.  )
Invoice: 102822- (Reference: Various Property signs.  )
000 Solterra BLvd Lite 9/17-10/17
Deposit
Invoice: 720981 (Reference: Alarm Monitoring services.  )
Invoice: 408279 (Reference: Dump and return compactor.  )
Invoice: 1352 (Reference: Delineator post.  )
Invoice: 102122-4492 (Reference: 5200 Solterra blvd CLUB 9/8-10/10.  )
Invoice: 124794225 (Reference: quarterly HVAC Maintenance.  )
Invoice: 392280 (Reference: Wire nut and labor.  )
Invoice: SE-21643 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance.  )
Invoice: 1762 (Reference: Facility Cleaning Maintenance.  )
Invoice: 63675 (Reference: Janitorial supplies.  )  Invoice: 63164 (Reference: Janitorial suppli...
Invoice: 436144 (Reference: Various Property Signs.  )
Invoice: 1662 (Reference: Cleaning of Clubhouse.  )
Invoice: 1711 (Reference: Cleaning of Clubhouse.  )
Deposit
0 Solterra Blvd Lite 09/9-10/7
Invoice: ACFQ60531 (Reference: Deposit of replacement of the Canopy Fabric.  )
Invoice: 076832502102622 (Reference: Phone and Internet.  )
Invoice: 4136666006 (Reference: Janitorial and cleaning supplies.  )
Invoice: 392455 (Reference: Pool and Lazy River R&M.  )  Invoice: 392491 (Reference: Pool and La...
Invoice: 1765 (Reference: Late fee.  )  Invoice: 1766 (Reference: late fee.  )
0 Oakmont Blvd Lite @ Pint tree Tr 9/9-10/7
Invoice: 067483201110422 (Reference: Utilities.  )
Invoice: 22-01721K (Reference: Legal Advertising Nov.  )
Deposit
Deposit
000 Oakmont Blvd. LITE Solterra PH2B SL 09-28-10-26-22
5300 Solterra Blvd Lift 9/27-10/25
Invoice: 2073 (Reference: Security System Maintenance.  )
Invoice: 408265 (Reference: Solid Waste Disposal.  )  Invoice: 408266 (Reference: Solid Waste Di...
Invoice: 4885 (Reference: Legal Services.  )
Invoice: 392289 (Reference: Pool and Lazy River R&M.  )  Invoice: 392522 (Reference: Pool and La...
Invoice: 2002926 (Reference: Professional services.  )
Invoice: 63910 (Reference: Cleaning and Maintenance.  )

16,166.00

7,106.71

3,792.96

1,125.00
35,677.69

111.63
922.78
28.45

9,280.00
29,337.11
2,188.63
7,754.00

528.28
16,166.00

120.00
7,151.00

314.06
939.50

1,095.00
2,800.00

16,166.00
545.11
300.00

6,612.19
789.16

2,510.87
595.66
455.00

9,023.37
674.56
277.50

2,393.00
3,773.00
1,774.33
6,612.19
3,500.00
3,500.00

1,334.32
20,343.25

743.90
314.06
921.95
715.00

4,493.24
277.96
56.88

1,753.58
158.73

18,305.49
1,451.73
4,450.00
2,638.70

312.00
121.28

830,673.32
829,750.54
829,722.09
820,442.09
791,104.98
788,916.35
781,162.35
780,634.07
764,468.07
764,348.07
757,197.07
773,363.07
773,049.01
772,109.51
771,014.51
768,214.51
752,048.51
751,503.40
751,203.40
744,591.21
743,802.05
750,908.76
748,397.89
747,802.23
747,347.23
738,323.86
737,649.30
737,371.80
734,978.80
731,205.80
729,431.47
722,819.28
719,319.28
715,819.28
719,612.24
718,277.92
697,934.67
697,190.77
696,876.71
695,954.76
695,239.76
690,746.52
690,468.56
690,411.68
691,536.68
727,214.37
725,460.79
725,302.06
706,996.57
705,544.84
701,094.84
698,456.14
698,144.14
698,022.86

Page 13 of 14 l



DATE CK NO. PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPOSIT DISBURSMT BALANCE

CHECK REGISTER
FY 2023

11/18/2022 ACH1111822 DUKE ENERGY  Utility.Sep 28-Oct 26 35.87 697,986.99
11/18/2022 ACH111822 DUKE ENERGY 5200 OAKMONT BLVD 9/28-10/26 7,363.02 690,623.97
11/18/2022 5132 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT FY 2022/2023 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 690,448.97
11/18/2022 ACH111822 DUKE ENERGY Utility 08/27-09/27/22 876.79 689,572.18
11/21/2022 100170 DPFG M&C Invoice: 404429 (Reference: District Management Services.  ) 4,480.00 685,092.18
11/21/2022 100171 I-Deal Refuse Savings, Inc. Invoice: 407709 (Reference: Compactor Rental.  )  Invoice: 408299 (Reference: Solid Waste Dispos... 904.74 684,187.44
11/21/2022 100172 KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES, INC Invoice: 23073916 (Reference: District Engineer OCT.  ) 3,174.61 681,012.83
11/21/2022 Deposit 104,487.56 785,500.39
11/22/2022 100173 Cintas Invoice: 4137886443 (Reference: Janitorial supplies.  ) 314.06 785,186.33
11/22/2022 100174 ENVERA Invoice: 00053770 (Reference: System test surge/lighting.  ) 145.00 785,041.33
11/22/2022 100175 I-Deal Refuse Savings, Inc. Invoice: 408546 (Reference: Replaced Rollers.  )  Invoice: 408552 (Reference: Dump and Return Co... 1,412.41 783,628.92
11/23/2022 ACH2112322 DUKE ENERGY 00 Solterra Blvd LITE10/04-11/1 1,031.44 782,597.48
11/25/2022 Deposit 141,361.17 923,958.65
11/28/2022 01ACH112822 DUKE ENERGY 5290 Solterra Blvd Irrigation 09/27-10/25 91.31 923,867.34
11/28/2022 ACH112822 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES Service 09/21-10/20/22 241.27 923,626.07
11/29/2022 ACH1112922 DUKE ENERGY 7524 Oak Spring Lane 10/7-11/4 30.42 923,595.65
11/29/2022 ACH2112922 DUKE ENERGY 7310 Oakmoss Loop Irrigation 10/7- 11/4 30.42 923,565.23
11/29/2022 ACH3112922 DUKE ENERGY 7632 Oak Spring LN Irrigation 10/7-11/4 30.42 923,534.81
11/29/2022 ACH4112922 DUKE ENERGY 7102 Oakmoss Loop Irrigation 10/78-11/4 30.42 923,504.39
11/29/2022 ACH5112922 DUKE ENERGY 6022 Board Oak Dr Pump 10/04-11/4 30.41 923,473.98
11/29/2022 ACH112922 DUKE ENERGY 5456 Misty Oak Cir Pump 10/7-11/4 30.41 923,443.57
11/29/2022 ACH4112922 DUKE ENERGY 4000 OAKMONT BLVD GATEHSE 10/7/22 - 11/8/22 66.02 923,377.55
11/30/2022 ACH6113022 DUKE ENERGY 0 Solterra Blvd Lite 108-11/7 1,334.32 922,043.23
11/30/2022 100176 CRYSTAL SPRINGS Invoice: 18244974 112022 (Reference: Coffee, Water & Vending Services.  ) 41.45 922,001.78
11/30/2022 100177 SPIES POOL, LLC Invoice: 392764 (Reference: Pool and Lazy River R&M.  )  Invoice: 392929 (Reference: Pool and La... 2,304.95 919,696.83
11/30/2022 100178 Amenity Services LLC Invoice: 1796 (Reference: Carpet Cleaning of Clubhouse.  ) 650.00 919,046.83
11/30/2022 100179 Captain Carnival LLC Invoice: 15398 (Reference: Entertainment DJ.  ) 350.00 918,696.83
11/30/2022 ACH112922 DUKE ENERGY 4000 OAKMONT BLVD 10/7/22 - 11/4/22 42.42 918,654.41
11/30/2022 309,717.09 221,847.63 918,654.41
12/01/2022 ACH120122 DUKE ENERGY 0 Oakmont Blvd Lite @ Pint tree Tr 10/8-11/7 4,493.24 914,161.17

Page 14 of 14 l


	@1CL
	@2023-01-26 Draft Agenda - Solterra Resort
	1 EXHIBIT cover 1
	1a SP1 Solterra Resort- 2022.01.11
	1b SP3 Solterra Resort- 2022.01.21
	2 EXHIBIT cover 2
	3 EXHIBIT cover 3
	3a Steadfast - SR January 2023 Waterway Inspection Report
	4 EXHIBIT cover 4
	4a Yellowstone - SR - Roundabout Landscape Rehab Est# 275858 - $12,958.14
	5 EXHIBIT cover 5
	5a AM - 6 Security Remote Monitoring Service Proposals - prev presented
	6 EXHIBIT cover 6
	6a AM - 1 Copier Proposals
	Konica Est# 80051458 Bizhub C300i copier lease $337.78-mo 5 yr term
	Konica Est# 80051458 Bizhub C450i refurb copier lease $542.00-mo 5 yr term
	Zeno Ofc Solutions - Xerox AltaLink Copier $354-mo 5 yr term

	7 EXHIBIT cover 7
	7a AM - 2 Pest Control Services Proposals - prev presented
	8 EXHIBIT cover 8
	8a AM - 3 Amenity Svcs Agreement - prev presented
	9 EXHIBIT cover 9
	9a AM - 4 Pool Furniture Proposals - previously presented
	10 EXHIBIT cover 10
	10a AM - 5 Amenity Ctr (Clubhouse) furniture Proposal - previously presented
	11 EXHIBIT cover 11
	11a AM - 7 Pool Maintenance Proposals - prev presented
	12 EXHIBIT cover 12
	12a AM - 8 Pro Tech AC Repair Job ID 127802753 - $718.08
	13 EXHIBIT cover 13
	13a Security Guard Agreement - Community Watch Solutions 12-5-17 - renews annually on 10-01
	14 EXHIBIT cover 14
	14a Access & Parking 1 - Access Policy - Revised Jan 2020
	14b Access & Parking 2 - Parking Policy approved 8-27-2020
	14c Access & Parking 3 - SR-HOA License Agreement for Parking Enforcement 2019
	14d Access & Parking 4 - SR-HOA License Agreement Parking Enforcement - Amend 1 - needs HOA to sign
	14e Access & Parking 5 - Bolton Towing Access & Use - Solterra
	15 EXHIBIT cover 15
	15a  Solterra Resort FIELD INSPECTION_Dec. 2022
	16 EXHIBIT cover 16
	16a SR 12-22-2022 Meeting Minutes sent
	17 EXHIBIT cover 17
	17a Solterra - December 2022 Fin
	Cover
	BSHEET
	GFUND 
	2013
	2014
	2018
	CF 2013
	CF 2014
	CF 2018
	CF 2018 Phase 2B
	BANK REC
	CK REGISTER




